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GOSWAMI INFRATECH PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN : U45209Dl2Ol2m C241323

I Notcs to the Consolideted Financial Stetement for the Yeer Ended 3tst Mrrch,2023

A. Corporatc Information:

Goswami lnfratech Private Limited ('the Company') was incorporated on 30th August, 2012 as Goswami Infratech Private Limited in India under the
Companies Act, 1956 ('Act) as a private company with liability limited by shares and its registered office at at Flat No. 706 and Flat 707 to7l2,7th Floor,
Kanchanjunga Building, l 8 Barakhamba Road, New Delhi - I 1 0001. The Company and its subsidiaries are referred as "the Group".

A. Significant Accounting Policies:

J Strtement of Compliance

The financial statements which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 3lst March, 2023,lhe Statement ofProfit and Loss, the Statement ofCash Flows and the
Statement ofChanges in Equity for the year ended 3lst March,2023, and a summary ofthe significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information (together hereinafter referred to as "Consolidated financial statements") have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards
(Ind AS) notified under Section 133 of Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) read together with Companies (lndian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as

amended, the relevant provisions ofthe Companies Act,2013 and the guidelines issued by the Securities and Exchange Board oflndia (SEBI), as

applicable.Presentation requirements ofDivision Il ofSchedule III to the Companies Act, 2013, "as amended", as applicable to the Consolidated Financial
Statements have been followed.

The Consolidated Financial Statements have been prepared to comply with the Indian Accounting Standards ('Ind AS'), including the rules notified under
the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

11 Besis ofPreparation and Presentation ofConsolidated Financial Strtements:

i) The Consolidated Financial statements have been prepared on the Historical cost basis except for the following assets and liabilities which have been

measured at fair value amount.

. Certain financial assets and liabilities (including derivative instruments) are measured at fair value;

Historical cost is generally based on the fair value ofthe consideration given in exchane for goods and services.

ii) Opcrtaing cycle

Based on the nature of productVactivities of the Group and the normal time between acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in cash and

cash equivalents, the Group has ascertained its operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose ofclassification ofits assets and liabilities as current and non

current.

iii) Current and non-current classification:
The Group presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current / non current classification.

An asset is classified as current when it satisfies any ofthe following criteria:
. it is expected to be realised in, or is intended for sale or consumption in the normal operating cycle;
. it is held primarily for the purpose ofbeing traded;
. it is expected to be realised within I 2 months afrer the reporting date; or
. it is cash or cash equivalent unless it is restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least 12 months after the reporting date.

All other assets are classified as non-current.

A liability is classified as cunent when it satisfies any ofthe following criteria:
. it is expected to be settled in the Group's normal operating cycle;
. it is held primarily for the purpose ofbeing traded;
. it is due to be settled within 12 months after the reporting date; or the Group does not have an unconditional right to defer settlement ofthe liability for at

least 12 months after the reporting date. Terms of a liability that could, at the option of the counterparty, result in its settlement by the issue of equity

instruments do not affect its classification.
All other liabilities are classified as non-current
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GOSWAMI INFRATECH PRTVATE LIMITEI)
CIN : U45209DL20I2PT C241323

I Notes to the Consolidated Financiat Statement for the Year Ended 3l st Mrrch, 2023

iv) Reccnt Accounting Pronoucement
Ministry of Corporate Atrairs ("MCA") notifies new standard or amendments to the existing standards under Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Rules as issued from time to time. On March 31,2023, MCA notified the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2023, applicable
from April 1st,2023.

Ind AS I - Prcsentation of Finencial Statements
As per the amended rules, for the words "significant accounting policies" the words "material accounting policy information" shall be substituted. Further
the amendment emphasizes on disclosure of material accounting policy information and states accounting policy information that relates to immaterial
transactions, events or conditions is immaterial and not to be disclosed. Further, if an entity discloses immaterial accounting policy information, such
information shall not obscure material accounting policy information. The amended rules further specif, that an entity shall disclose, along with material
accounting policy information or other notes, thejudgements, apart from those involving estimates, that management has made in the process ofapplying
the entity's accounting policies and that have most sigrificant effect on the amounts recognised in the financial statements. The Company does not expect
the amendment to have any significant impact in its financial statements.

Ind AS E - Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors
The amended rules states accounting estimates are monetary amounts in financial statements that are subject to measurement uncertainty. The amendment
further clarifies on developing accounting estimates, circumstances under which changes in accounting estimates may be required and how to apply
changes in accounting estimates. The Company does not expect the amendment to have any significant impact in its financial statements.

Ind AS 12 - Income Taxes
As per the amended rules, a new para has been inserted in Ind AS 12 for defened tax related to assets and liabilities arising from a single transaction.
Further, recognition ofdefened tax asset or liability on a transaction that is not a business combination, affects neither accounting profit nor taxable profit
and does not give rise to equal taxable and deductible temporary differences is not permitted by the standard. The Company does not expect the amendment
to have any sigrificant impact in its financial statements.

Ind AS 107 - Financial Instruments: Disclosures
As per the amended rules, a para 2l has been amended in Ind AS 107, to include an entity discloses matenal accounting policy information, information
about the measurement basis (or bases) for financial instruments used in preparing the financial statements is expected to be material accounting policy
information. The Company does not expect the amendment to have any significant impact in its financial statements.

Ind AS 101 First-Time Adoption of Indian Accounting Standards
As per the amended rules, a new para has been inserted in Ind AS l0l, which states deferred tax related to assets and liabilities arising from a single
transaction shall apply for annual reporting periods beginning on or after 01.04.23. The Company does not expect the amendment to have any significant
impact in its financial statements.

Ind AS 34 - Interim Finrnciel Reporting
As per the amended rules, for the words "significant accounting policies" the words "material accounting policy information" shall b€ substituted. The
Company does not expect the amendment to have any sigtificant impact in its financial statements.

Othcr Amendments

Other Amendments include annual Improvements to Ind AS 103 - Business Combinations, Ind AS 102 - Share-Based Payment, Ind AS 109 - Financial

lnstruments and Ind AS I 15 - Revenue from Contracts with Customers. The Group does not expect the amendment to have any significant impact in its

financial statements.

v) Presentrtion of financiel ststemcnts
These consolidated financial statements are presented in Indian rupees ((.), which is the functional culrency of the Group. All financial information

pres€nted in Indian rupees has b€en rounded to the nearest' in lakhs, except otherwise indicated.

vi) Busincss combinations:
Acquisitions ofbusinesses are accounted for using the acquisition method. The consideration transferred in a business combination is measured at fair

value,whichiscalculatedasthesumoftheacquisitiondatefairvaluesoftheassetstransferredbytheGroup,liabilitiesincurredbytheGroup totheformer

ownersoftheacquiredbusinessandthee.quityinterestsissuedbytheGroup andfairvalueofanyasseVliabilityresultingfromcontingentconsideration

arrangement in exchange ofcontrol ofthe acquired business. Acquisition-related costs are generally recognised in profit or loss as incurred.

At the acquisition date, the identifiable assets acquired and the liabilities assumed are recognised at their fair value, except that:

. defened tax assets or liabilities, and assets or liabilities related to employee benefit arangements are recogtised and measured in accordance with Ind AS

I 2 Income Taxes and Ind AS I 9 Employee Benefits respectively;
. liabilities or equity instruments related to share-based payment arrangements ofthe acquiree or share-based payment arrangements ofthe Group entered

into to replace share-based payment arrangements ofthe acquiree are measured in accordance with Ind AS I 02 Share-based Payment at the acquisition date

; and
. assets (or disposal groups) that are classified as held for sale in accordance with Ind AS I05 Non-current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued

MUMBAI-64.

MEMBERSHIP
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GOSWAMI INFRATECH PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN : U45209DL20I2PT C241323

I NotestotheConsolidetedFinrncialstetementfortheYerrEnded3lstMarch,2023

IIJ Principles of Consolidetion

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the financial statements ofthe Group and entities controlled by the Group and its subsidiaries. Control is
achieved when the Group:

. has power over the investee;

. is exposed, or has rights, to variable retums from its involvement with the investee; and

. has the ability to use its power to affect its retums.

The Group reassesses whether or not it controls an investee iffacts and circumstances indicate that there are changes to one or more ofthe three elements of
control listed above

When the Group has less than a majority of the voting rights of an investee, it has power over the investee when the voting rights are sufficient to give it the
practical ability to direct the relevant activities ofthe investee unilaterally. The Group considers all relevant facts and circumstances in assessing whether or
not the Group's voting rights in an investee are sufficient to give it power, including:

'the size ofthe Grouy's holding ofvoting rights relative to the size and dispersion ofholdings ofthe other vote holders;
. potential voting rights held by the Group, other vote holders or other parties;
. rights arising fiom other contractual arrangements; and

' any additional facts and circumstances that indicate that the Group has, or does not have, the current ability to direct the relevant activities at the time that
decisions need to be made, including voting pattems at previous shareholders'meetings.

Consolidation of a subsidiary begins when the Group obtains control over the subsidiary and ceases when the Group loses control of the subsidiary.
Specifically, income and expenses of a subsidiary acquired or disposed of during the year are included in the consolidated statement of profit and loss from
the date the Group gains control until the date when the Group ceases to control the subsidiary.

Profit or loss and each component ofother comprehensive income are attributed to the owners ofthe Group and to the non-controlling interests. Total
comprehensive income ofsubsidiaries is attributed to the owners ofthe Group and to the non-controlling interests even ifthis results in the non-controlling
interests having a deficit balance.

When necessary, adjusflnents are made to the financial statements ofsubsidiaries to bring their accounting policies into line with the Group's accounting
policies. Accordingly, adjustrnents are made to the Financial Statements of all Subsidiares for the purpose of Consolidation. All intra Group assets and
liabilities, equity, income, expenses, and cash flows relating to transactions between members of the Group are eliminated in full on consolidation.

Equity Method

Under the equity method ofaccounting, the investments are initially recognised at cost and adjusted thereafter to recognise the group's share ofthe net
assets ofthe associate orjoint venture, since the acquistion date. On acquisition ofthe investment in an associate or a joint venture, any excess ofthe cost of
the investrnent over the Group's share ofthe net fair value ofthe identiable assets and liabilities ofinvestee is recognised as Goodwill, which is included
within the carrying amount ofthe investment. Any excess ofthe Group's share ofthe net fair value ofthe identifiable assets and liabilities over the cost of
the investment is recogrised in equity as Capital reserve, in the period in which the investment is acquired.

The Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss reflects the Group's share of the results of operations ofthe associate or joint venture. Any change in Other
Comprehensive Income (OCf is presented as part ofthe Group's OCL In addition, when there has been a change recogrised directly in the equity ofthe
associate orjoint venture, the Group recognises its share ofthat changes, when applicable, in the Consolidated Statement ofChanges in Equity. Unrealised
gains or losses, resulting from transactions between the Group and the associate or joint venture, are eliminated to the extent of the interest in the associate

or joint ventue.

When the Group's share oflosses ofan associate or ajoint venture equals or exceeds its interest in that associate orjoint venture (which includes any long-
term interests that, in substance, form part ofthe Group's net investment in the associate orjoint venture), the Group discontinues recogrising its share of
further losses. Additional losses are recognised only to the extent that the Group has incurred legal or constructive obligations or made payments on behalf

ofthe associate orjoint venture. Ifthe associate orjoint venture subsequently reports profits, the Group resumes recognising its share ofthose profits only

after its share ofthe profit equals the share oflosses not recogrised.

The carrying amount ofequity accountcd investrnents are tested for impairment in accordance with the policy described in note C(i) below.

Dividends received or receivable from associates and joint ventures are recognised as a reduction in the carrying amount ofthe investment.

Changes in the Grouo's ownership interests in existine subsidiaries

Changes in the Group's ownership interests in subsidiaries that do not result in the Group losing control over the subsidiaries are accounted for as equity

transactions. The carrying amounts ofthe Group's interests and the non-controlling interests are adjusted to reflect the changes in their relative interests in

the subsidiaries. Any difference between the amount by which the non-controlling interests are adjusted and the fair value of the consideration paid or

received is recogrrised directly in equity and attributed to owners ofthe Group.

When the Group loses control ofa subsidiary, a gain or loss is recogrised in profit or loss and is calculated as the difference between (i) the aggregate ofthe
fair value ofthe consideration received and the fair value ofany retained interest and (ii) the previous carrying amount ofthe assets (including goodwill),

and liabilities of the subsidiary and any non-controlling interests. All amounts previously recogrrised in other comprehensive income in relation to that

subsidiary are accounted for as ifthe Group had directly disposed ofthe related assets or liabilities ofthe subsidiary (i.e. reclassified to profit or loss or

kansfened to another category ofequity as specified/permitted by applicable Ind AS). The fair value ofany investment retained in the former subsidiary at

the date when control is lost is regarded as the fair value on initial recognition for subsequent accounting under lnd AS I 09, or, when applicable, the cost on

initial recogrrition ofan investment in an associate or ajoint venture.
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GOSWAMI INFRATECH PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN : U45209D12012W C21l32t

I Notcs to thc Consolidated Financial Statemcnt for the Year Ended 3lst Marchr 2023

The list ofsubsidiaries which are included in the consolidation and the Group's holdings therein are as under:

31st March 2023
Name of Subsidiary % Holding
Shapoorji Pallonji (Gwalior) Private Limited 100

Shapoorji & Company Private Limitod 100

IWs. G.S Enterpris€s 50
Hermes Commerce Private Limited 100

Renaissance Commerce Private Limited 100

Chinsha Property Private Limited 100

7o Holding
'r',

7o Holding
50

37.50

31st Merch 2022

7o Holding
100

100

50

100

100

100

7o Holding
22

7o Holding
50

37.50

Name of Associate
Honcho Properties Limited

Namc ofJoint Vcnture
Shapoorji & Co - Partnership firm
Joyous Housing Limited

c. rrlner DEnllrcanr tccounung po[ctes:

il ImDeirment of Assets:

The carrying values ofassets / cash generating units at each balance sheet date are reviewed for impairment if any indication ofimpairment exists.
Ifthe carrying amount ofthe assets excecd the estimated recoverable amount, an impairment is recognised for such excess amount. The impairment loss is
recognised as an exp€nse in the Statement of Profit and Loss, unless the asset is carried at revalued amount, in which case any impairment loss of the
revalued asset is treated as a revaluation decrease to the extent a revaluation resewe is available for that asset.

The recoverable amount is the greater ofthe net selling price and their value in use. Value in use is arrived at by discounting the future cash flows to their
present value based on an appropriate discount factor.

When there is indication that an impairment loss recognised for an asset (other than a revalued asset) in earlier accounting periods no longer exists or may
have decreased, such reversal ofimpairment loss is recognised in the Statement ofProfit and Loss, to the extent the amount was previously charged to the
Statement ofProfit and Loss. In case ofrevalued assets, such reversal is not recognised.

ii) Foreisn Currencv Transactions / Translations:

i) Transactions denominated in foreign curency are recorded at exchange rates prevailing at the date of transaction or at rates that closely approximate the
rate at the date ofthe transaction.

ii) Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreigr culrencies at the reporting date are translated into the functional currency at the exchange rate at

the reporting date. Non-monetary assets and liabilities that are measured based on historical cost in a foreign currency are translated at the exchange rate at

the date ofthe transaction.

iii) Exchange difrerences arising on the settlement of monetary items or on translating monetary items at rates different fiom those at which they were

translated on initial recognition during the period or in previous Consolidated financial statements are recognized in the Statement ofProfit and Loss in the

period in which they arise.

iiit Finrncirl Instrument3:

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when the Group becomes a party to the contractual provisions ofthe instruments. Financial assets

and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue offinancial assets and

financial liabilities (other than financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss) are added to or deducted from the fair value ofthe
financial assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recoglrition. Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition offinancial assets or

financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are recogrised immediately in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

For financial reporting purposes, fair value measurements are categorised into Level 1,2, or 3 based on the degree to which the inputs to the fair value

measurements are observable and the sigr.ificance of the inputs to the fair value measurement in its entirety, which are described as follows:

. Lrvel I input are quoted prices (unadjused) in active markets for identical aseets or liabilities that the entity can access at the measurment date;

. kvel 2 input are inputs, other than quoted prices included within kvel l, that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly and

. l,evel 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.

Financial Assets

All recogrised financial assets are subsequently measured in their entirety at either amortised cost or fair value, depending on the classification of the

financial assets.

Classification:
Instruments that me€t the following conditions ar€ subsequently measured at amortised cost:

- the asset is held within a business model whose oblective is to hold assets in order to collect contractual cash flows; and

- the contractual terms ofthe instrument give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely principal and interest on the principal amount

outstanding.

All other financial assets are subsequently measured at fair value.
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GOSWAMI INFRATECH PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN : U45209DL20[2YI C241323

I Notes to the Consolidrted Financial Stotement for the Year Ended 3l st March, 2023

Investrnents in equitv instruments at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTocl)

On initial recognition, the Group can make an irrevocable election (on an instrumenlby-instrument basis) to present the subsequent changes in fair value in
other comprehensive income. This election is not permitted ifthe equity investment is held for trading. These elected invostments are initially measured at
fair value plus transaction costs. Subsequently, they are measured at fair value with gains and losses arising from changes in fair value recognised in other
comprehensive income and accumulated in the reserve for'equity instruments through other comprehensive income'. The cumulative gain or loss is not
reclassified to profit or loss on disposal of investment.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method ofcalculating the amortised cost ofa debt instrument and ofallocating interest income over the relevant p€riod.
The efrective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts (including all fees and amounts that form an integal part of the
effective interest rate, transaction costs and other premiums or discounts) through the expected life ofthe debt instrument, or, where appropriate, a shorter
period, to the net carrying amount on initial recogrition.

lncome is recognised on an effective interest basis for debt instruments other than those financial assets classified as at FVTPL. Interest income is
recognised in the Statement of Profit and lnss and is included in the "Other income" line item.

Investments in eouity instruments at fair value througfl statement ofprofit and loss (FVTPL)
Financial assets at FVTPL are measured at fair value at the end ofeach reporting period, with any gains or losses arising on remeasurement recognised in
the Statement ofProfit and I-oss. The net gain or loss recognised in the Statement ofProfit and Loss incorporates any dividend or interest eamed on the
financial asset. Dividend on financial assets at FVTPL is recognised when the Company's right to receive the dividends is established, it is probable that the
economic b€nefits associated with the dividend will flow to the entity, the dividend does not represent a recovery ofpart ofcost ofthe investment and the
amount ofdividend can be measured reliably.

Imoairment of financial assets

The Group applies the expected credit loss model for recognising impairment loss on financial assets measured at amortised cost, loan commitments, trade
receivables, financial guarantees not designated as FVTPL and other contractual rights to receive cash or other financial asset.

For fade receivables or any contractual right to receive cash or another financial asset that result from transactions that are within the scope oflnd AS I I 5
Revenue Recogtition, the Group always measures the loss allowance at an amount equal to lifetime expected credit losses.

Further, for the purpose ofmeasuring lifetime expected credit loss C'ECL') allowance for trade receivables, the Group has used a practical expedient as
permitted under Ind AS 109 Financial Instruments. This expected credit loss allowance is computed based on a provision matrix which takes into account
historical credit loss experience and adjusted for fonrrardlooking information.

For recognition ofimpairment loss on other financial assets and risk exposure, the Group determines that whether there has been a significant increase in
the credit risk since initial recogrition. Ifcredit risk has not increased significantly, l2-month ECL is used to provide for impairment loss. However, if
credit risk has increased significantly, lifetime ECL is used. If, in a subsequent period, credit quality ofthe instrument improves such that there is no longer
a significant increase in credit risk since initial recogrrition, then the entity reverts to recognising impairment loss allowance based on I 2-month ECL.

Lifetime ECL are the expected credit losses resulting from all possible default events over the expected life ofa financial instrument. The l2-month ECL is

a portion ofthe lifetime ECL which results from default events that are possible within I 2 months after the reporting date.

flerecomition of financial assets

A financial asset is derecognised only when
-The Group has transferred the rights to receive cash flows from the financial asset or
-relains the contractual rights to receive the cash flows of the financial asset but assumes a contractual obligation to pay the cash flows to one or more

recipients.

Where the entity has transferred an asset, the Group evaluates whether it has transferred substantially all risks and rewards ofownership ofthe financial
asset. In such cases, the financial asset is derecognised.

Foreicn exchanqe gains and losses

The fair value offinancial assets denominated in a foreigr currency is determined in that foreigrr currency and translated at the spot rate at the end ofeach
reporting period. For foreigr currency denominated financial assets measured at amortised cost and FVTPL, the exchange differences are recognised in the

Statement ofProfit and [oss.

Finenciel liebilities and cquitv instruments

Classification as debt or equi8
Debt and equity insfuments issued by a Group are classified as either financial liabilities or as equity in accordance with the substance ofthe contractual

arrangements and the definitions of a financial liability and an equity instrument.

Equity instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets ofan entity after deducting all ofits liabitities. Equity instruments issued

by a group entity are recogrised at the proceEds received, net ofdirect issue costs.

Financial liabilities

All financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method or at FVTPL. Bonowings are intially recognised at

fair value, net oftransaction costs incurred.

Financial liabilities that are not held-for-trading and are not designated as at FVTPL are cost at the end of subsequent accounting

periods. The carrying amounts of financial liabilities that are subsequently measured

method.
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GOS}YAMI INFRATECH PRIVATE LIMITEI)
CIN : U45209DL20I2PT C241323

1 NotestotheconsolidatedFinencialstetementfortheYearEnded3lstMarch,202l

Derecosnition of financial liabilities
The Group derecogrises financial liabilities when, and only when, the Group's obligations are discharged, cancelled or have expired. An exchange between
with a lender of debt instruments with substantially different terms is accounted for as an extinguishment of the original financial liabilrty and the
recogritionofanewfinancialliability. Asubstantialmodificationofthetermsofanexistingfinancialliability(whetherornotattributabletothefinancial
difficulty of the debtor) is accounted for as an extinguishment of the original financial liability and the recognition of a new financial liability. The
difference between the carrying amount ofthe financial liability derecognised and the consideration paid or payabt is recognised in the Statement oiprofit
and [,oss.

Offsettins fi nancial instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the Balance Sheet where there is a legally enforceable right to ofrset the
recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis or realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously. The legally enforceable right
must not be contingent on future events and must be enforceable in the normal course ofbusiness and in the event ofdefault, insolvinry or bankruptcy of
the Group or the counterparty.

ivl Income tex:

Income tax expense comprises current and defened tax. It is recognised in Statement ofprofit and loss except to the extent that it relates items recognised
directly in equity or in other comprehensive income.

Current tax
Current tax comprises the expected tax payable or receivable on the taxable income or loss for the year and any adjustment to the tax payable or receivable
in respect ofprevious years. It is measured using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

Curent tax assets and liabilities are offset only if, the Group:
i) has a legally enforceable right to set offthe recogrised amounts; and
ii) intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

Defened tax

Deferred tax is recognised in respect oftemporary differences between the carrying amounts ofassets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the
amounts used for taxation purposes.

Defened tax assets are recognised for unused tax losses, unused tax credits and deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that future
taxable profits will be available against which they can be used. Defened tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date and are reduced to the extent that it
is no longer probable that the related tax benefit will be realised; such reductions are reversed when the probability offuture taxable profits improves.

Unrecognised defened tax assets are reassessed at each reporting date and recognised to the extent that it has become probable that future taxable profits
will be available against which they can be used.

Deferred tax is measured at the tax rates that are expected to be applied to temporary differences when they reverse, using tax rates enacted or substantively
enacted at the reporting date.

The messurement of deferred tax reflects the tax consequences that would follow from the manner in which the Group expects, at the reporting date, to
recover or settle the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset only if:
i) tle Group has a legally enforceable right to set offcurrent tax assets against current tax liabilities; and

ii) the defened tax assets and the deferred tax liabilities relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation authority on the same taxable entity.

vl Revenue Recosnition:

Revenue is measured at the fair value ofthe consideration received or receivable. Income from other services is recognised as and when the services are
performed as per the terms ofagreement with the respective parties.

Interest income from a financial asset is recognised when it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Group and the amount ofincome can be

measured reliably. Interest income is accrued on a time basis, by reference to the amortised cost and at the effective interest rate applicable.

Dividend income from investments is recognised when the shareholde/s right to receive payment has been established (provided that it is probable that the

economic benefits will flow to the Company and the amount of income can be measured reliably).

vi) Emnlovec Benefits:

Short term emplo)ree benefits

Short+erm employee benefits are expensed as the related service is provided. A liability is recognised for the amount expected to be paid ifthe Group has a

present legal or constructive obligation to pay this amount as a result ofpast service provided by the employee and the obligation can be estimated reliably.

vlJ
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GOSWAMI INFRATECH PRTVATE LIMITEI)
CIN : U45209D l20t2PT C241323

I Notes to the consolideted Financiel Statement for the year Ended 3lst March, 2023

vii) Provisions end Continsent Liabilities:
A provision is recognised when the Group has a present obligation as a result ofpast events and it is probable that an outflow ofresources will be required
to settle the obligation in respect ofwhich a reliable estimate can be made. Ifeffect ofthe time value ofmoney is material, provisions are discounted using
an appropriate discount rate that reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to
the passage oftime is recognisod in Statement ofprofit and loss.

The amount recognised as a provision is the best estimate ofthe consideration required to settle the present obligation at the end ofthe reporting period,
taking into account the risks and uncertainties surrounding the obligation. when a provision is measured using the cash flows estimated to settle thl present
obligation, its carrying amount is the present value ofthose cash flows (when the effect ofthe time value ofmoney is material).

When some or all ofthe economic benefits required to settle a provision are expected to be recovered from a third party, a receivable is recognised as an
asset ifit is virtually certain that reimbursement will be received and the amount ofthe receivable can be measured reliably.

Contingent liabilities are disclosed in the Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements. Contingent liabilities are disclosed for:
-possible obligations which will be confirmed only by future events not wholly within the control of the Group, or
-present obligations arising from past events where it is not probable that an outflow ofresources will be required to settle the obligation or a reliable

estimate of the amount of the obligation cannot be made.

A contingent asset is a possible asset that arises from past events and whose existence will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non occurrence of one or
more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the entity.

yiii) BorrowipE costs:

Borrowing costs are interest and other costs that the Group incurs in connection with the bonowing of funds and is measured with reference to the effective
interest rate (EIR) applicable to the respective borrowing.

All other borrowing costs are recognised as an expense in the period which they are incurred.

irl Eerninps oer shnre:

Basic Eamings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit / (loss) after tax for the year attributable to equity shareholders of the Group by the
weighted average number ofequity shares outstanding during the year.

Diluted earnings per share adjusts the figures used in the determination ofbasic eamings per share to take into account
-the after income tax efrect of interest and other financing costs associated with dilutive potential equity shares, and
-the weighted average number ofadditional equity shares that would have been outstanding assuming the conversion ofall dilutive potential equity shares.

x) Sesmcnt reoorting:

An operating segnent is a component ofthe Group that engages in business activities from which it may eam revenue and incur expenses, whose operating
results are regularly reviewed by the Group's chiefoperating decision maker in order to effectively allocate the Group's resources and assess performance.

The Holding Company operates in one reportable business segment i.e. "Real Estate & Other Activities realted to it".

ri) Cash and crsh eouivalents:

For the purpose of presentation in the Statement of Cash Flows, cash and cash equivalents includes cash on hand, deposits held at call with financial
institutions, other short-term, highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less that are readily convertible to known amounts of
cash and which are subject to an insigrrificant risk of chanages in value, bank overdrafts and balance with bank. Bank overdrafts are shown within
borrowings in current liabilities in the Balance Sheet.

riit DeDrccietion

Depreciation on Investment ProperW

Depreciable amount for assets is the cost ofan asset, or other amount substituted for cost, less its estimated residual value.

Depreciation investment properties ofthe Group has been provided on the written-down method as per the useful life prescribed in Schedule II to the Act.

riiil lnvestment ProDertv

Invesfnent properties are properties held to eam rentals and/or for capital appreciation (including property under construction for such purposes).

Investment properties are measured initially at cost, including transaction costs and where applicable bonowing cost. Subsequent to initial recognition,

investsncnt properties are measured in accordance with Ind AS I 6's requirements for cost model.

An investment property is derecogrised upon disposal or when the investment property is permanently withdrawn from use and no future economic benefits

are expected from the disposal. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition ofthe property (calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and

the carrying amount ofthe asset) is included in the Statement ofProfit and Loss in the period in which the property is derecognised.
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GOSWAMI INFRATECH PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN : U45209DL2OL2PT C241323

I Notes to the Consolideted Finenciel Stetement for the Yeer Ended 3lst Merch, 2023

xiv) Goodwill On Consolidetion

Goodwill comprises the portion of a purchase price for an acquisition that exceeds the Group's share of the identifiable assets, with deductions for
liabilities, calculated on the date ofacquisition.

Goodwill arising from the acquisition ofassociate companies and joint ventures is included in the value oflhe Group's holdings in the associate and Joint
ventures.

Goodwill is deemed to have an indefinite useful life and is reported at acquisition value with deduction for accumulated impairments. Goodwill is tested for
impairment on an annual basis and whenever there is an indication that the recoverable amount ofa cash generating uniiis less than its carrying amount
based on a number of factors including operating results, business plans, future cash flows and economic conditions. The recoverable amount of cash
generating units is determined based on higher ofvalue-in-use and fair value less cost to sell. The goodwill impairment test is performed at the level ofthe
cash generating unit or groups ofcash-generating units which are benefitting from the synergies ofthe acquisiiion and which repres€nts the lowest level at
which goodwill is monitored for intemal management purposes.

Market related information and estimates are used to determine the recoverable amount. Key assumptions on which management has based its
determination ofrecoverable amount include estimated long term growth rates, weighted average cost ofcapital and estimated operating margins. Cash flow
projections take into account past experience and represent management's best estimate about future developments.

Any impairment loss for goodwill is recognised directly in the Consolidated statement of profit and loss, and is not reversed in subsequent periods. On
disposal ofthe relevant cash-generating unit, the attributable amount ofgoodwill is included in the determination ofthe Consolidated Statement profit and
[.oss on disposal.

xv) Investmcnts in subsidiaries. iointventures and essocirtes:

Subsidieries
Subsidiaries are all entities over which the Company has control, including through its subsidiaries. Control is achieved when the Company has power over
the investee, is exposed, or has righs, to variable retums from its involvement with the investee and has the ability to use its power to affect its retums.

Investrnents in subsidiaries are accounted at cost less provision for impairment.

Associates

An associate is an entity over which the Company has significant influence but not control orjoint control. Significant influence is the power to participate
in the financial and operating policy decisions ofthe investee but is not control or joint control over those policies.

InvesEnents in associates are accounted at cost less provision for impairment.

xvl) Statement of Cash Flow:
Statement ofCash Flows is prepared segregating the cash flows into operating, investing and financing activities.
Cash flow from operating activities is reported using indirect method adjusting the net profit for the effects of:
i. changes during the period in inventories and operating receivables and payables, transactions ofa non+ash nature;
ii. non-cash items such as depreciation, provisions, and unrealised foreign cunency gains and losses etc,; and
iii. all other items for which the cash effects are investing or financing cash flows

For the purpose of presentation in the Statement of Cash Flows, cash and cash equivalents includes cash on hand, deposits held at call with financial
institutions, other short{erm, highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less that are readily convertible to known amounts of
cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value, and bank overdrafts. Bank overdrafu are shown within borrowings in current
liabilities in the Balance Sheet.
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GOSWAMI INIIRATECH PRTVATE LIMITED
CIN : U45209DL20I2PT C241323

I Notes to the cotrsolidated Financial staaemetrt for tbe year Endcd 31st March, 2023

D. Critical Accounting Judgemenh and Key Sources of Estimation Uncerteinity
ln the application ofthe accounting policies, which are described in note 1.8, the directors ofthe Group are required to makejudgements, estimates and
nssumptions about the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent ftom other sources. The estimates anO associate6 assumptions
are based on historical experience and other factors that are considered to be relevant. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the
estimate is revised ifthe revision affects only that period, or in the period ofthe revision and future periods ifthe revision affects both cunent and future
periods.

I Provision rnd contingencies

In the normal course ofbusiness, contingent liabilities arise from litigations and claims. Potential liabilities that are possible but not probable ofcrystallising
or are very difiicult to quanti! reliably are treated as contingent liabilities. Such contingent liabilities are disclosed in the notes but are not recognised.
Potential liabilities that are remote are neither recognized nor disclosed as contingent liability. The management decides whether the matters needs to be
classified as'remote,' 'possible'or'probable' based on expert advice, pastjudgements, terms ofthe contract, regulatory provisions etc.

2 Taxes

The Group calculates income tax expenses based on reported income. Deferred income tax expenses is calculated based on the differance between the
carrying value of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purpose and their respective tax basis that are considered temporary nature, Valuation of
deferred tax assets is dependent assessment offuture recoverability ofthe defened tax benefit. Economic conditions may change and lead to a different
conclusion about recoverabilig.

3 Impairment of Investment, Loans and other exposures.

The management has done a detailed evaluation to assess ifthere are any impairment indicators as per Ind AS 36 such as negative growh, notice for sale of
property by bank.

Based on above indicators, management has done detailed impairment analysis for all investments and loans given by the Group.

Chinsha Property Private Limited, a 100% subsidiary ofthe Company, holds 37.50% stake in Joyous Housing Limited ("Joyous"). Joyous is developing a
real estate project in Mumbai. During the year, Joyous did not meet certain obligations mainly due to project execution delays arising out ofdisruption
caused by COVID-19 pandemic. Subsequent to the previous year end, the lende(s) ofJoyous have initiated proceedings including e-auction ofthe project.
Shareholders ofJoyous are in talks with the lender(s) for an amicable resolution ofthe issue.

Based on such impairment assessment carried out by Group, Impairment of Investment of ?. 25,214.56 Lakhs and Impairment of loans and interest
receivable of < 417.47 Lakhs is accounted in Statement ofProfit and Loss during financialyear202l-22.

4 Critical Judgement for trertment of lWs G,S, Enterprises as 'Subsidiary'
In case of difference of opinion Goswami Infratech Private Limited ('Holding Company') is authorized to decide on the matters and its decision would be

final and binding on the partsrer/s indicating that Goswami Infratech Private Limited has control on matters of It1/s G.S. Enterprises, thus it is treated as

subsidiary of Goswami Infratech Private Limited (Holding company).

5 Critical Judgcment for Potential Voting Rights in 250,000,000 Compulsorily Convertible Preference Shares (Afcons CCPS) of Afcons
Infrastructure Limited (Afcons) held by the Company

The Parent Company holds 250,000,000 CCPS (Afcons CCPS) of Afcons Infrastructure Limited (Afcons) which are charged with Axis Trustee Services
Ltd ("Common Security Trustee") for debentures issued by the Company. As per Afcons CCPS Agreement, the Afcons CCPS can be converted on l3th
January 2024 ("Mandatory Conversion Date") or on or after 3 I st July,2020 ("early conversion date"). The conversion ofthese Afcons CCPS are subject to
certain conditions set out in Afcons CCPS Pledge Agreement including but not limited to satisfaction ofthe certain conditions including that no Event of
Default or a Mandatory Prepayment Event has occurred and is continuing; and such release ofSecurity does not result in an Event ofDefault. Further, as

per the Transaction Documents Payment Event ofDefault is the only event for early conversion upon occurence ofwhich Common Security Trustee can

exercise its rights of conversion. Additionally, in order to exercise right of any voluntary conversion of Charged Afcons CCPS by the Company, the

Company shall first have to release the pledged Afcons CCPS from Common Security Trustee. This implies that there ought to be an additional party
involved to agree to the conversion.

Ind AS I I 0 Consolidated Financial Statements states that an investor while assessing whether it has power, should consider only substantive rights relating
to an investee. For a right to be substantive, the holder must have the practical ability to exercise that right. Further, in determining whether rights are

substantive all facs and circumstances including any barriers (economic or otherwise) that prevent the holder (or holders) from exercising the rights should

be considered.

Considering the terms of conversion of Charged Afcons CCPS and taking into account all facts and circumstances including barriers (economic and

otherwise), in management's opinion the righb ofconversion are not substantive. Accordingly, the management ofthe Parent Company believes that the

Parent Company has not and cannot exercise potential voting rights ofAfcons CCPS which could result in the Parent Company exercising control over

Afcons.
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GOSWAMI INFRATECH PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN : U45209DL2012PTC241323
Notes to the Consolidated f inancial Statement for the Year Ended 3lst March' 2023

2A Property, Plant and EquiPment
(( in Lakhs)

Property, Plant and
Equipment

Gross Block Accumulated Depreciation Net Block

Balance as at
0lst April,2022

Additions/
(Disposals)

Balance as at
3lst March,

Balance as at
01st April,

Depreciation
charge for the

On
disposals

Balance as at
31st March,

Balance as at
31st March,

Balance as at
31st March,2023

Tangible Assets

Office equipment:-
Laptop 0.59 0.59 0.12 0.12 0.47

Total 0.s9 0.59 0.12 0.12 0.47

Er(r
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As at As at
Prrticulan

3lst March, 2023 31st March, 2022

Ownership Flat in Sterling Bay CHS Ltd. 13.30 14.01

Juhu Property 15.80 16.56
Garage at Juhu 0.02 0.02
Ownership office premises at Mumbai 0.01 0.01

Total 29.13 30.60

GOSWAMI INFRATECH PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN : U45209Dr20r2PT C241323
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statement for the Year Ended 3lst March,2023

28 INVESTMENTPROPERTY
in Lakhs)

(( in Lakhs)
Particulars Ownership Flat in

Sterling Bay CHS
Lrd.

Juhu Property Garage at Juhu Owncrship olfice
premises at

Mumbai

Invcstment in
Propcrty Total

Belence as at 31st Mrrch, 2021 96.68 27.85 0.20 0.05 124.78
Additions

Disposals

Balance es rt 31st Mrrch,2022 96.68 27.85 0.20 0.05 124.78
Additions

Disposals

Balance as at 31st Mrrch, 2023 96.68 27.85 0.20 0.05 124.78

Accumuhted deoreciation and imoairment
Elimination on Disposal of asset

Balance as at 31st Mrrch. 2021 81.92 10.49 0.18 0.04 92.63

Depreciation for the year

Elimination on Disposal of asset

0.75 0.80 1.55

Balance as rt 3lst Mrrch. 2022 82.67 11.29 0.18 0.04 94.r8
Depreciation for the year

Elimination on Disposal of asset

0.71 0.76 1.47

Brlance as et 3lst Merch. 2023 83.38 12.05 0.18 0.04 95.65

Carrvins Amount

Brlance as rt 31st Mrrch, 2022 14.01 r6.56 0.02 0.01 30.60

Balance as at 3lst Mrrch.2023 13.30 15.80 0.02 0.01 29.13

2.1 The fair value of the Group's investnent properties as at 3 lst March,2023 have been arrived at on the basis of a valuation carried out as on the

respective dates by Kanti Karamsey & Co, independent valuers not related to the Group. Kanti Karamsey & Co are registered with the authority which

governs the valuers in lndi4 and they have appropriate qualifications and recent experience in the valuation ofproperties in the relevant locations. The

fair value was determined based on the market comparable approach that reflects recent transaction prices for similar properties as well as other

lettings of similar properties in the neighbourhood, In estimating the fair value of the properties, the highest and best use of the properties is their

current use. Thus, the sigrrificant unobservable inputs are recent transaction price, taking into account the differences in location, and individual

factors, such as frontage and size, between the comparables and the properties. Details ofthe Group's investment properties and information about the

fair value hierarchy as at 31st March,2023.

Details ofthe group investment properties and information about the fair value hierarchy are as follows;
(( in Lakhs)

Particulers 31st-Mar-2023 31st-Mrr-2022
Ownenhip Flat in Sterling Bay CHS Ltd 2,644.94 2,698.29

Juhu Property 14,179 05 13,77 t .9t

Freehold Land and Building 2,721.05 2,708.40

Totgl 19,545.04 19,178.60

Cl-lg
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GOSWAMI INFRATECII PRTVATE LIMITED
CIN : U45209DL20I2PT C241323
Notes to the Consolidated Financiel Stetement for the Year Ended 3lst Merch,2023

3 GOODWILL ON CONSOLIDATION

Yc-\r

(( in Lakhs)

CH

* A

Perticulars As et As et
3lst-Mar-2023 3lst-Nlar2022

Cost or Deened Cost 9.91t.67 9.9lL.67
lmpairment losses

Total 9,911.67 9,911.67

Perticulers
(( in Lakhs)

Cost or deemed cost

Balence as at 3lst Mrrch,2021 9,911.67

Addition on Business Combination
Balancc as at 3lst March,2022 9,911.67
Addition on Business Combination
Balence es et 3lst March,2023 9,911.67

Accumuleted imoairment
Belence es et 31st March,2021
Impairment losses recogrised during the year

Bahnce as at 3lst March,2022
Impairment losses recogrised during the year

Balance as at 31st March,2023

Carruing Amount
Balance as at 3lst March, 2022 9,91t.67

Belance as at 3lst Mrrch, 2023 9,911.67

MUM8AI-64.
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GOSWAMI INFRATECH PRTVAIT LIMITED
CIN : U452DDL20l2YlCUl32l
NotG! to at Cotrlolidrd FirDcid St tcm.nt for thc Y.$ Endcd 3lst Mrfth,2023

e
CH

u

Prrticuhn
As rt

3lst Mrn2023
A! rt

Slst-MrF2022
Unik Amotrtrl Unib Amounl

(A) Iovqtndl in Eouitv IBtrumQB
(i) lN6tEua rc.outcd usiog cquity mcthod

Irv6amcnt! itr Allmistcs - Unquoted
Hocllo Prop€rti6 Linitei of Equity Shss of Rl l0 each

Originrl C6l of Inv6tmat (Equity)

A€uulared Pro6l / -Lss / Oths Rerv6
Cerrying vduc

ItrGtDdb itr Joitrl Vaaur - Uoquotcd
Joyw Hruing Limited of Rs. 100 qcll (Refer rcE 4.5)

Odgtrral C6t of lnEEnar (Equity)
A@umulated Pro6t / -Iss / O0ler RffiN6
C[tying vduc

Ia : PDvilion tMrd! InvBtEctrt iEDrimcDt

(n) ltrvdtmq6 rt Frir VdE thmugh Othcr Comprchenivc lncomc
lN6tmat! ir OdrcE - Quotcd
E{uiry Shs6 of SPS Finq6t Limited of Rs. l0 6i

ItrvBaDcrt! in OlhcB - Unquotcd
(i) Equity Shs6 of Afm Infrsructure Limitcd of R1 I 0 @h
(FiEt r*ing pui psu pledge m all Equity Shue of Rs.lo ruh of
Afor Infrsructurc Limited in hwu of Catalyst Trutmhip Limited for
l@ fa€ility tsk6 ry Shap@rji Pdl@ji od Compuy hivare Limited from

Ho6ing Dewlopmql Finue Corporatio Ltd.)

(iD Equity Shrc of Sh4arJi Pall@ji Enss/ (Gujual) Privsrc Limited of
Rs. l0 edl

(ii0 Crrid rt colt ls! imprimcnt
IovoamaE iD OIhGB - UDquotcd

Equrty SIEE of Shap@rji Palloji Fo66 Shippng Ltd. of Rs. l0 @cI
(Refu mtc 4.9)

Equity Shus of United MobE (lndia) Ltd of Rr. l0 @h

21,91,080

37,500

J,61,600

80,82,709

2t,00,000

r r,25,000

53,620

t4,837.00
(280.65)

2r,93,080

3?,500

5,61,600

80,35,050

2r,00,000

7,50,000

53,620

t4,837.00

068.46)
14i556J5

25,394.25
(t79.691

14,66t54

25,394.25

0 79.69)

25,214.56

(25.2t4.561

25?14.#

(25.214.56)

42t 6l

33,044.71

t70.10

722.t4

,<,

707 05

21,194 61

r31.46

37.03

2.52

Totrt (A) 43,924.,tJ 5941.2J

(B) Invgtmot in flrfcMcc lhrE
(i) ttrvBtmcnts MBUrcd 8t Cost ls impsimcnt

15,20,00,000 (Preious Year I 5,20,00,AOQ T/o Compulrcrily Covertible
Cmulatiw Preferae shrs of Rs.lo @h of Shapogi Palloji
trfiEsmxrurc Capital Co. Pvr. Ltd. Eefer Note 4.3)

(ii) l,oEtoq6 rl Frir VdE ltruurt Olhcr ComprchcEivc Incomc
hEtnat in hefeE@ She6 - Unq@ted

0.01% FulV ud Compulsrily Cmrenible Non-Cumulative Nm
Pafiiciparory Prof€roce shs6 of Rs I 0 wh of Afm Inftstructu.e

Limited (Refer Note 4. 2 & 4.4)

d/. Redemablc Prefm slrsc of Rs. l0 8n of Shap@rJi Pslloji
Fobc Shipping Ltd.@efa Note 4.4 md 4.9)

I 5,20,00,000

25,00,00,000

6,64,50,000

15,200 00

10,0t,326.97

9,030.56

15,20,00,000

25,00,00,000

4,43,00,000

t5,200.00

6,56,460.01

6,142.46

To.d (B) r0J255r.53 6,1t402.47

(C) ltrcrmoa itr PutttcEhip tim
(i) ItrEtDdt io Asci.ac

Inv6tmat in Shap@rji & Co. (Refer nor€ 4.6) 0.ll 0.32

Totrl Inv6amcnt in Prrhcnhip Fim (C) 033 032

TOTAL IIMSTMENTS (A+Br{) l0.tlr4E219 7,t5)44.O2

MEMBERSH
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GOSWAMI INFRATECH PRryATE LIM TED
CIN : U452DDI20r2PTC!ar32J
Nob to thc Co@lid.t d l'lmcid St tcEat for ai. Yu Endd 3l!t Mrrh,2023

4 ITWESTMENTS (( ia kktr)

4.1

Prrticulrs
As rt

3l!t-MF2023
As rt

31!t-M8F2O22
Aggrcgafe rmmt of Qm{ed InEtrnab
MrIa Valw of Qmtcd lnvEtnab
Agegdc emmt of Unqmted Invshmts
Agqre prcvisio for dimmitio in value of Invetmmts

{B,Ol
42E.61

11,06r6E.24
-2sJr4.56

707.O5

707.05

7J9.E51.53
-25Jr4.s6

4.2 Out of 6c invstman in prefcroe shra, 25,00,00,000, 0.01% Fully ud Compulorily Convenible Non-Cmulative Non Pmicipatory Preferoe shur (CCPS) of Rs. l0
@h of Afffi InfrEtuctue Limited e hypoth*ared in farcu of all the debsture holden to s*ue their bonowings (Refer Note I 9).

4.3 The Tem and Cutditim of 2% ompulsory mrcrtible m cmulatiw prefera@ shus of ShapoorJi Pallmji hftrrudue Ceital Company Privare Limired $8nds
modified/marded mating it 2% @mpulsory @wrtible cmuluive prefaoe shas (Fully paid) aggrcguing to 15,20,00,m0 Prefermce Shrc of Rs.l0 ac.h rpplisble for
dividmd uruing o prefme shrc for Finmcial yw 2020-21 md owds.
The sid prefeme shue rc ompulsrily overtible into equity shc on or beforc l5 yes from 6e date of allomenr inro equity shu6 of $€ @mpoy at I predetemined
prie u per dre tem oftfie ofrer.

4,4 The Fair value of valuc pa prcferoe shae of Shsp@rji Palonji Forb6 Shipping Ltd. & Afom Infrsmcture Limrcd is bccd on rhe valuation cmied our by Indepildenr
Valu€R ed Auditor hsve relied upon dre sme.

4.5 Abow Gquity shs6, @stituting 37.5elo cquity shuc of Joyous Howing Limited, held by fie Goup de provided s wunty by pledge in fawur of PNB Ho6int Fins@
Linited (."NBHFL) in omwtio wift the @structio finece lM of t 71,560.19 Lakhs availed by Joyous Housing Limited from PNBHFL lo s@ure duo repryment by
,oyoN of $e LM wi6 inter6t, sdditiqul inter6t, 61, exptrB, f@ sd such otter suN 6 may be due md payable to PNBHFL

4,5 Details of inctndt in Pame6hip Fim :

In R6pet of Inrchmt in thc C8pital of Paftpship Fim, the Nme of fte Parhers, Shs€ of @h Pm€r ud Capital of he Fim is re uder;

Nu. of lh. P.!.trcEND llm - M G S EntcDris A! .t 3l!t M.rch. 2023

Prrticulrn *ffr,Jffiffil Shrpoorji Pdlonji
md Compuy Privrtc

Umited

Gosrmi Infntech
Privetc Umitcd

Shepoorji Pellonji
ud Compsy

Privrl. Limitld

Fircd Crpitd
CurotCuitd

5e/"1

rool
20 4tt 2sl

500/0

5.00
30 00

5e/.
5.00

24 4t7 39

500/0

5.00

l0 00

The Fixed Capital, Cuat Ceital ud Total C8pital of mh panner is stated at 6e value app@ing in the r*petive pedods Fimcisl Statemos of the pannenhip fim lWs

InvBhal in Sh.Mrii & Co- Prtuilhin llm: Ar .t 3l.t-MrF2O23 As .l 3l!a-MrF2022
Shepoorji Pallonji

(Gwdior) Art. Ltd.
Anrnd Agcnci6 hlL

Ltd.
Shrpoorji Pdlotrji
(Gwdior) PlrL Ltd.

Anrtrd Agcncic!
Ptra. Ltd.

g.h g./. 5et 5V/r

Fircd Croitd 0.0 0.05 0.05 0.05

lurot Croitd 0.24 0.2E 0.21 0.26

In fr/s ShapoorJi & Co., Fixcd Capital of l. 0.05 Lalfu is mtribured by erch parher. Curent Capital is rcr d@ide/ ed it will be @ntribured 6 may b€ agEd upon from time

to timo ud it tri6 interBt @ lelo p.s. s per the D*d.

4. 7 Disl6uF rcquirmqt of hd As 107 - Filru.id lNarurdt!:
Equity Iltstrulmb & Prefer@@ Shc dGignsted at FVTOCI
Th6c lnv6hmt3 hsve b6 dEignaled @ initial r@gnition to be m6ued at FVTOCI s lh6e ue long tem invBtrnat ue not intmded for sale.

4.t Crtciory-wis iN6amEts - I pcr lod AS l(D clstilicraion (t in rdAr)

Prillcul.13
A!.t Slst Mrreh,

LOzt
Ai ra 3lit Mrnh,

2022

lnctmcnb rcoutracd uiry Equity Mclhod
FiN.id ss.t! crrd.t at cola krs imp.imcnt
Equity shac (UnqDtcd)
Parhcr$ip fim

trlrDcid lgt! cEicd .a ,rir vrlrc throuth olhcr coEprchcNivc lncomc

EqutyShrc(QDt d)
Equity Shsc (UnqrDted)

PrefeH@ ShG (Unqwted)

Total

14,556.35

15,924.66

0.33

42E.61

33,214.8t

t0,17,357.53

t4,66E.54

15,239.55

0.32

701.05

21,526.@

6,63,202.47

l0rtr4t2.29 7.15344t2

4.9 c S Enterpris, r subsidiary of the holdirg @mpuy, hs made furthcr invEtment in (a) 1,75,000 fully paid up F4uity Shuo of Rs. l0 @h ud (b) 2,21,r0,fi)0 0olo Rdemablc
Prefcme Sharc of Rs. lo eh of Shaporji Palloji Forbs Shipping Prt. Ltd. d a @mbin€d valuc of Rs. 2,900 lakhs dmng dre curet Fitrmial Y4 md drc ct of
purdw tha@f is signed bced o Fair Valw of Shrc daemned by a regrstered valuer.

Thc am for redemptix of (P/o Redemablc Preferqe shG of Shap@rji Palloji Forbs Shipping Pv( Ltd. ue mt sp@ificd . As per dre provisim of ssti@ 55 of 6e

Compdi6 Act, 2Ol3 (ffiBpoods to s€rio tO of Compei6 Act, 1956) such iNtumqb ue redEmsble at pil rct later tha 20 ym from dre d* of isue.

puEut to drc prcvisim of S*tim 2lO ro 232 read with Sotio 66 md odrer applicable prcvisim, rf my, of the Compui6 Act, 2013, dre rulo md reguluim made

drqands, a Sclemc of Amgemqt betw6 Shaporji Pallmji Forbs Shipphg Privsle Limited (Trrcfercr Company) ed Shrp@rji Pallonji Inftctrume Capital Compmy

Irriutc Limied (Imfere Compury) ud 0reir repesive shilelrcldem is filed with Hq. Natioal Comparry law Tribunal (NCLT) during the yo. The Scheme sels to

udenalc drc following:

(a)Rcduaioofshrec+italudr@rgsiarioofrcwqofTrmferorCompanyin6emmersdoutinfiisschemewtrichprcvideintcr-aliadlfil5,64,50,000 pr€fda@

shr6 hsvitrg fe value of INR l0/- wh, mrituring 75% of rhc preferace shre cepital held by SPCPL jointly wifi GIPL (bileficial tnlerEt held by lws. GS. Entcrpris6, a

pshcrship fim) s o the Efr*tive Dare of dre schcme shall smd cxtinguished ud uelled thrcugh capital reductim. In lieu of such cucelluio of prefeme shus. tie

i*f* C-p"ry rt rtl issw 6,ff,50,000 e/o Perpctual Unlstc4 UMurrd, Red*mable, Nq Cdwilible Debatur6 (rhe "NCDs") of fe value INR l0 @h to dp 6m,

O) AnalSlnatio od 6ting of buirrc of the Trmfmr Comp$y wilh ad into 0rc Trrcfere Compury e a going @m ud dl 6sets ud liabiliti6 dul stand

busfered md bs v6ted in dp Trrufere Comparry. In mideruim 6erof, drc trrufere @mpany shlll equity shardroldm of the Tresfqor

Company s s EfrEtiw Dste 6,8 I 7 Equiry Shs6 of Rs I 0/- Bdr 8t p{ for every I 00 shu6 held in

(c) tho appointcd date is 3rd Aptil, 2022.

The Sclrcm of Amgemt is pqding the approvsl of Ho NCLT ed furdet m omplioe widr

No. 116819
MUMBAI€4,

effmive.
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GIOSWAMI IMRATECE PRIVATE LtrUITEI)
CIN : U45209DI20l2PTC2,|1323
Not6 to ahc Corlolidracd Fitrrocid Strtcmcna for lhc Ycrr Endcd 3ltl Mrrch, 2023

Itr

PsrticulrE As rt
31il-Mrr-2023

At rt
3lst-Msr-2022

Uwred- Comidered Good

lpus md Edvu6 to rclar€d partiG

Ioyous Housing Limitcd (Inler€st fTcc)

Joyous Houing Limited (lnts6t besing)
Shaporji Pallonji Enagy (Gujm$ Privste Limited

Abhipret Tmding Priwtc Limited
Gossip Propenie Priwte Limited
w6t Star Filrc & Inve!{mmts PrivEte Limited
Floral Fime Privcte Limited
Shapoorji Dats Pffiisg Privste Limit€d

Trqdsttq Ralty Privarc Limited
Shsp@rji Patlonji Proj6ls Private Limited

Shaporji Pallonji Dcfoe & Mrine Enginering Privete Limited

Shapoorji Pallonji Infrasrudurc Crpitd Compey Privare Limited

SP Advaaccd Enginoing M8tqials Private Limited

Blue Nbbon Fime & Investments Private Limited

Provision for ImDaimst

l,125.00

274.55

610.00

2.00

60.00

2.00

2.00

75.00

I 1.00

1.50

120.00

164.00

0.50

(356.27',t

l,125.00

54.05

610.00

2.00

60.00

200
2.00

52.00

5.00

1.50

2.00

120.00

t05.00

(161. r l

Totd 2,091.2E 1,979.14

' The 6roup has givm umrcd lom orrying intqcst at the rEte of 7.00/0 to 13.75% p€r mum.

e
MUMBAI€4,
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Pcrticulors
As ct

3lst-Mar-2023
As at

3lrt-Mer-2022
Dcposit with BEST - Juhu '
Deposit widr BEST - Sterling Bay
Recovery Fud with Bombay stmk exchmge

Intdest rcceiwble

Provision for Interest receivable

Rcnt Receivable - Juhu Property

l.6E

560.09

(2s2.6r)

0.E2

t't.82
460.21

(218.84)

0.06
Totrl 3(D.16 2@.Vt

GOSWAMI IMNATECH PRIVATE LIMIITI)
CIN : U45209DL20l2YlC24ll2l
NotB to ahe Consolideted Finrnciel Stetement for the Yeor Ended 3lst Msrch, 2023

in Lrkhs)

rAmout below the rouding ollnoms adopted by the Group.

Prrticulars As at
3lsl-Mrr-2023

As st
3lst-Mrr-2022

Adwe In@me tax (Net of Prcvision) 336.75 94.77
Total 336.75 94.17

(( in Lakhs)

E,l Duing the previous yeus, Chinsha Property Priwte Limiteq 8 subsidiary of the holding compmy, had entered into Deed of
Assignmmt with dre vuiou Assignors, whereby the Assignor have msigncd their right to receiw dues from the Svadcshi Mills
Compmy Limited in favou of tle subsidiary. Pusmt to said Deed, the subsidiary has paid sggregate sm of Rs lll.40 lskhs to
fusignos on behalf of the Swdeshi. The mout of Rs I I 1.40 lakhs md interest of Rs 308.79 lakhs on lom taken for acquiring said

dcbb amounting to Rs 420.19 lakhs m clrsified m otter non cwent ssets (r€fs note E). On pmuing the mattcr with the Official
Liquidator of "The Svadeshi", the subsidiary has been successfirl in rcplacing its nme in the books of "Thc Svadcshi". Thsefore the

chims of unsecued creditos, duly adjudicated by the OIIice of Oflicial Liquidator md usigned to ou subsidiary ile duc ud
payable against the Compmy in liquidation.

Two of thc Compilfes of Shapooli Pallonji Group ('SP Group') had filed an spplicstion before the Bombay High Court for
permmmt stay agairot the winding up prmeding of The Swdedri Mills Co Limitcd - uder winding up ( 'The Swdcshi"). The said

application wm dismissed by the Honouable Bombay High Court vide its order dated l4th October 201 l. The joint appeal filed

beforc the Divisional Bench wm also rcjccted. Aginst this order fte Sp€cial I*ave Petition wm filed in the Supreme Coun of lndia.

The Honomble Suprem€ Cout of India, had dismissed the SLP as per its order pcsed on 23rd February 2016. SP Grcup had ftled

Rwiew Petition on 28th Milch 2016, bcaring no. 23E9 of 2016 against the order dated 23rd February 2016. Th€ same was Elso

rejected by the Supreme Court vide its order dated 3rd August 2016.

Furthu a group of worhnen of The Svadeshi filed m application being Company Application No. 487 of 2012 before the Compily
Judge of the Bombay High Court chdlenging the adjudication of their dues by the Ollicial Liquidator. Amongst o$er grouds, fiey
challmged the decision of the Offioial Liquidator to tate the date of appointnent of provisional liquidator m the cuhff date for

calculation of dues mthcr than th€ date the winding up ord* wm prsed. Vide m order dated the 2Eth of Octobs 2013, the trmed
Single Judge of the Bombay High Coun mled in favou of thc worlcnen md directed thc Official Liquidator to recalculste the du€s of
dre wortmcn taking the winding up order date re cut+ffdate .

Two of the Shapoorji Group Compuries had challenged this order by two sparate Appeals before the Hon'ble Division Bench of dtc

High Court of Bombay, being Appeal No. 447 of 2014 md Appeal No. 66t of 2014. The Division Bmch ofthe Hon'ble High Court

ofBombaydisposedofdreseappealsvidcajudgmmtdatedthe22nd ofDecember2015.WhiledisPosingofftheappeal,theHon'ble
Division Bench held that the date ofthe winding up order ought to be tseated as the cutolTdat€. Further the subsidiary md Forbes &
Compmy Limited hs 6led a Special Lrave Petitions being S.L.P. (C) NO. 26930-26931 of20l6) bcfore the Hon'ble SuPreme Court

of India challenging this judgment. Subsequently the subsidiary started negotiations for settlement of claims with all workmer

including aggrieved sets of workmen , who were the major opponents in aforcsaid application for obtaining stay on winding up md

reviving ' The Svadcshi". Aeordhgly, in the month of February 2020, m Agreement for Scttlmenl (AFS) hr been signed by a

Comittee of Wor*ers of The Svadeshi md Rashtriya Mills Mazdoor Smgh (RMMS), the Registered and Representative Union for

the worhncn of Svadeshi with the subsidiary. Subsequcnt to AFS, RMMS hm filed m Interuention Application(lA) before the

Honbl€ SupremeCou(inS.L.P.(C)NO.2693G26931of2016(whichispendingadjudication).ThcsaidlAwuallowedbyorder
dated 03.02.2021 by thc Supreme Court.

RMMS separately filed applicaUon before the Hon'ble Bombay High Coun for seeking a dircction to the Compmy to implonent the

term of A.FS, rud with Supplcmmtary Agreemcnt dated the 29th of Jme, 2021, by submitting to Hon'ble High Cout a plm for

reviving Thc Svadeshi. By order dsted 13.04.2022 inter alia direction is given to thc subsidiary to file application to bring The

Svadeshi out of liquidation.

As per the dircction from Hon'ble High Court by order dated 13.U.2022, the subsidiary filed lA oa02.05.2022 mder section 466 of

the Companies Act, 1956 being lA 3663 ot 2022. ln the srid t.A 3663 of 2022 , the Hon'ble Bombay High Court was pleffied to pss

ordcr datcd 21.12.2022 directing the subsidiary ,inter-alia to deposit Rs. 240 crores with Official Liquidator to meet thc liabilities of

thc Svadeshi. The subsidiary, complied with all othcr conditions set out in oi3Let dated2l.12.2022, however filed m application being

lA (L) 2O2g of 2023 for extension of time to deposit of Rs. 240 crores. The said IA (L\ 2029 of 2O23 cme to be allowed by order

dItedO|.O2.2O23. By thc said order the Hon'ble Court wr plemd to allow the subsidiary E week' time to dePosit Rs. 240 crcres

with Official Liquidator.

In rhe meantime 34 ex-worlsnen of the Svarleshi liled m epplimtion for intwention being lA (L) E503 of 2023 sccking to mntest

lA 366;3 of 2022 onertain grouds. The said LA (L) 8503 of 2023 will come up for heuing along with lA 3663 of 2022 tmtstively in

the semnd week ofJme 2023. The subsidiary has not deposited Rs. 240 orores so fr md shall seck further direction from Hon'ble

Cout approPriately.

Howev*, the DirectoE of the subsidiary re confident that the admoes

6
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recovemble. [n thcir
ofthe subsidiaryopinion, the asseB ofThe Svadeshi ue sufficient mough to pay offdre

are mDsidered good and rccoverable.

Prrticulars
As st

3lst-Mar-2023
As 8t

3lst-lr,t-2022

with govement authority
fron Swdeshi Mills note 8.Ltd

4.1I
420.91

2.6',1

420.91

md
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GOSWAMI IMNATECE PRIVATE LIMITEI)
CIN : U45209DL20I2YIC24I3ZI
NotB to thc Coorolidrtcd Fir.trcid S|aGmGnt for th. Yer Endcd 3lrt Mrrch,2023

tn

Psrticuhn At rt
3l!t-Mrr-2023

Ar rt
3lst-Mrr-2022

Unwrcd. CoBidGrpd fu
Cur6t hdc @ivablcs 190.34 153.55

Totd 1r0.34 153.55

9.1 Tndc Rccivrblq rscin! tchcdulc
A! rt 3lrr Mrrch. 2023

At st 3ltt Mrrh, 2022

period

(< in Lrkhs)

(t in Lakhs)

PrrticuhE Unditpuacd Tndc
REcivrblcr -

considcrcd good

UndEpulcd lndc
REcivrue -

con!idercd doubtful

Disputcd Tndc
Rccivrbl6 -

conridcrcd good

Dirpuacd Tndc
RBcivrbld -

concidcrcd doubtful

Tot!l

Not duc

tB thrn 6 months

6Months- I Y6
l-2 y6s
2-3 yws
Morc th4 3 yffi
Totd

48.60

l.0l
55.34

48.60

48.60

l.0l
55.34

48.60

r$.55 153.55

\r

Pr]licuhE Utrdilputcd Tnde
Rcccivrbld -

conrid.rcd g@d

Undisprtcd 'lndc
Rscivrbles -

coniidcrcd doubtful

Dilputcd Tndc
Rcceivrblcr -

conlidcrcd g@d

Dirputcd Tndc
Rcccivrbler -

cotrridcrcd doubaful

Totrl

Not due

L€ss thu 6 months

6Months- I Yq
l-2yffi
2-3 ym
More thil 3 y6s
Toarl

37.80

48.60

55.34

48 60

37.80

48.60

55 34

48 60
190.34 190.34

MUMBAI€.4.
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GOSWAMI INFRATECE PRIVATT LIMITEI)
CIN : U45209DL2ot2YlC24r32l
N0a6 to thc Cotrsolidrted Finencirl Shtemcna for the Yqr Ended 3lst March, 2023
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ll

tn

tn

As.t
3lst-Msr-2023

Ar rt
3lrGMor-2022

Prrticulon

Balmes with Banls
- in current account

- in deposit accomt (with original maturity upto 3 months)

Cuh on hmd

77t.0t
684.50

0.43

33E.00

809. l3
0.29

1.462.94 1.147.42
'Iotrl

Prrticulen Ar.t
3lst-Mrr-2023

As et
3lshMer-2022

In dcposit accounts with original manrity ofmore thm 3 months but less thm 12

months 25.00

lotal 25,00

MUM8A164

MEMBERSHIP
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G]OSWAMI IMRATECE PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN : U452DDL20I2YIC2,4I323
Not6 ao thc Cotrmlidrtcd tritrrtrcid Strtcmrtrt for thc Yur Etrdcd 3ka Mrrch, 20a,

t2 ln

Psrticuhn Amt
31stMrn2023

A! rt
3lrt-Mrr-2022

UnmtEd- CoBidsed Gmd
Lom md rdm@s to rclEtcd ponis

Galim CoNhecy Servi@s Limitcd
Bmgsl ShEp@rji Infrastructure Dwelopmnt Pvr. Ltd.
Galim Con$lutrcy Sflies Pvt. Ltd.
Palchin Rol Estates h^. Ltd.

ShapmrjiPallonji Dwelopmmt Mmagers Pvt. Ltd.
Stupoorji Pallonji Ral Est8t6 PM. Lrd.

lrms md adve6 to Othcrs

Bmgal Shapmrji Dcvelop€E Pvt. Ltd.
PNP hfrrprcj*ls Privste Limited
Lss: Bad Debts

16,500.00

6,500.00

24,279.50

l, I 53.70

1,67.45

16,506.51

3,3 t6.92

450.00

(4s0.00)
I Otlt 66,601.16 3J16.92

' The Group hro givo urowured lom errying interet at the nte of 14.0502 per annum.

'r G S Entcrprfu€s, a ubsidiary of thc holditrg @mp6y, had mde a provision for Doubtful Drbts s oo 3lst Msch 2021, in repct of lou ? 450.00 t*ts adroc€d to PNP Infraproj$rs Privare

mmpuy, G S Enterpris have @osidered it prudent to Mite off the etrtire amount as b8d debt in previous yeu.

Ditdoturc of Iflu rrd rdvrncB to pmmotcn, DiGton, KMPr rnd thc rchtcd prtiB abrt rrc Rcpryrblc otr dcmrnd or wiahout lptrifyirg my tcmr or pcriod of rcpeymcnt

(t in Lekhr)

Typc of Bomwcr

At ra
3lrr-Mrr-2023

At ra

3ltl-Mrr-2022

of lo.n outttmding

Pcrcctrtrgc to thc totd

in ahc nrturc oJlorn!

Amouna of lorn or

oflortr outdrtrditrg

Pcrccntrgc ao thc aoarl

in ahc uturc of lous

a) mlrt repsyablc on demd
Promotffi
Dirclors
KMPs
Relat€d Partics

b) Withot speirying my tms or pe{iod of repayment

Prcmotqs
DirEloR
KMPs
Relsted Parti6

52,191 93 75.9'to/" 5,296.36 100 odz
52,191.93 75.97% 5,296.36 t00.oez

52.19t.93 75.970/o 5,296.36 100.Oel.

s
* t

i!
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G]OSWAMI IMRATECII PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN : U45209DL2012WC241323
Note to the Conrolideted Finrncirl Stetenent for the Year Ended 31st Mrrch, 2023
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Prrticulsrs
A! st

3lst-Mor-2023
As et

3lst-M.r-2022
Adwe hcome tsx (Net of Provision) lE4.0t lE6.t4

Totsl 184.08 185.84

t5

tn

ttr

tn

d-

Psrticulors
As st

31st-Mar-2023
As rt

31sa-Msr-2022
Interest Receivable on Loans and edvanoes to othors

Provision for Impairment of receivable

Intcrcst Receiwble on Fixed Deposit wi$ Bmk
Rmvery Expose Fund with Bombay stmk exchmge

Deposits

Other Finmcial Asses

2,147.61

(47.97)

2.10

19.82

1.87

0.04

766.96

(37.52)

2.41

2.00

0.87

'| otrl 2,123.11 734.72

Porticul8rs
As st

3lsa-Msr-2023
As rt

31st-Mrr-2022

Prepaid Expenses

Balmce with govement authorities

orhm

20.63

2,270.O9

o.74

24.35

2,251.30

0.9E

2,291.46 2.276.63Total

MUMBAI€4.
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Particulsrs As at 3lst-Mer-2023 As at 31st-Msr-2022

Units Amount Units AmountAuthorised Share Capital:
Equity Shares ofRs.l0 each

@revious Year : 10,000 Equity Shares of Rs. l0 each)

10,000 1.00 10,000 1.00

'l otal 10,000 1.00 10,000 1.00
Issued, Subscribed and fully paid up :
Equity Shares ofRs.lO each 10,000 1.00 10,000 1.00

'I otal 10,000 r.00 10,000 1.00

GOSWAMI INFRATECH PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN : U45209DL2012W C24L323
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statement for the Year Ended 31st March,2023

t6 tn

16.1

Particulars
As at

3lst-Mar-2023
As at

31st-Mar-2022
Equity shares at the beginning ofthe year
Add: Shares issued during the period

Less: Shares cancelled/bought back durine this period

10,000 10,000

Equity shares at the end of this period. 10,000 10,000

16.2 Rishts. Preferences and Restrictions sttachine to each class of shares

Equity Shares

The Company has issued one class of shares viz. equity shares of par value Rs. l0 each. The Equity Shares of the Company have voting

rights and are subject to the restrictions as prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013.

16.3 The details ofShareholders holding more than 5 7o shares

List ofshareholders holdinq more than 57o shares

As at 31st-Mar-2023 at
No. ofShares

held
Yo of

Shareholding
No. of Shares

held

o/o of
Shareholding

i) SP Financ.e Private Limited

ii) SC Financ.e and lnvesfinents Private Limited
5,000 50 5,000 50

5,000 50 5,000 50

16.4 Disclosure pursuant to Note no. 6@) (f,h,ij,hl) of Part I of Schedule III of Companies Act, 2013 is NIL

16.5 The details of Promoters at the end of the

Promoter Name

As at 31st-Mar-2023
No. of Shares

held
%o of

shareholding
Change during

the year

@
ii) SC Finance and Investnents Private Limited

5,000

s,000
50

50

Total 10,000 r00

16.6 Instruments in Nature

Par0culans
As at 3lst-Mar-

2023
As at 3lst-Mar-

2022

Opening balance

Add: Changes during the year 34,795.00

Closing balsnce 34,795.00

During the year, the Group entered into an agreement with Evangelous Ventures Private Limited ('the Lender'), where unsecured Inter-

Corporate-Deposis (' ICD') having principal amount aggegating to Rs. 15,225 lakhs as at April 01,2022 repayable on demand with interest

rate ofE.00% per annum, are converted into an unsecured perpetual loan ('the Perpetual Loan') with effect from April 01, 2022. The said

Perpetual Loan has no maturity or defined tenure and repayment of any amount in part or in full is at sole discretion of the Goup. lnterest

accrual on the Perpetual loan is non-cumulative and is payable at sole discretion of the Group up to 8.00% per annum for any particular or

preceding financial yearls. The said Perpetual Loan shall be subordinate to all borrowed or debt securities issued by the

Group to any other person (other than the Lender iself; and shall be ranked only ofthe Group. Based on the

above terms, the Group does not have any obligation or repayment or said agreement and repayment or

distribution (of interest), if any, is at the sole discretion of the Group'

insfuments entirely equity in nature. The Group has, subsequently, received

Loan has been classified as

No. 116819
MUMBAI.64 s* t
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GOSWAMT INI'RATECII PRIVATE LIMITEI)
CIN : U452DDL2ol2YfC24tJ23
Not€s to tho Consolidraed Financisl Ststemcna for ahe Year Endcd 3lst March, 2023

in Lekhs)

Particulsrs As et
3lst-Mrr-2023

As rt
Slst-Mrr-2022

r. Rearined ernings

Balance as per last balance sheet

Add(L,css): L,oss for the yeu atributable to the omem of the Group
Q,a,2ee.ts)

(81,3 1r.50)
(t,s8,76e.32)
(1,0s,529.E3)

Bslence et end ofthe yerr (3,45,617.651 (2,64,299.t51
b, Rsewe for Equity Instrument through Othcr Comprchensive Income

Balme s p€r lst balme sheet

Add(trss) Other Comprehensive Income for the yeu attributable to the oMqs of
thc Group

4,66,897.96

2,80,986.3 I

4,15,707.71

5r, r90.25

Brlance at end of the yerr 7,47,tt4.21 4,66,897.96

Totsl 4.o;2-266.62 2.02.598-tl

l7.l Debenture Redemotion Regerye

Pmmt to Section 7l(4) of the Compmies Act,2013 read with Rule l8(?Xs) of the Companies (Share Capital and Deb€ntues)
Rule,2014, the holding company is required to crcate a Debennre Redemption Re*we for the purpose ofrcdemption ofdebennres,
out of profib of the holding company available for the paymmt of dividend. Howevs in amrdmce with dre clrification vide

generol Circultr no. 912@2 d*ed 18-04-2002 issued by Ministry of Law & Compmy Affairs read with Circulr No. 04/2013 dsted

ll-02-2013 issued by Ministy of Corporate Affain, in view of loss€s incued by dle hotding company duing this yeu, Debentue
Redernption Reserue is not crcated.

17.2 Decription ofnrture 8nd purpose ofreseryes
Rctrin€d errningi
This rcswe reprcsmts the cmulative profits(loss) of the Group md the effecs of rmerouement of defitred b€nefit obligstions.The

rcswe cm bc utilised in accordmce with the provision of the Compmies Acl, 20 I 3 .

Raene for equity instrumentr through other comprehensive income

This reseryc rcprcmts dre cumulative gains md losses rising on the r*alution of equity instsuments merued at fair value through

othu comprehensive insme, net of mouts rcclssified to retained emings when those ssets have beil disposed off

18

20 tn

*

As st
3lst-Msr-2023

As rt
Slst-Mrr-2022

Perticuhn

A, Shsre Cspitsl
Fired Cepitel

Shmrii Pallonii md Comomv Pvt. Ltd. 5.00 5.00

5.00Totsl Shrr€ Cepitcl 5.(x,

2,900.00
B.Instrument cntir€ly muity in nrture
Perpeturl Lo8n

2.900.00Totrl Instrument entirely equity in nrture

(1,049.36)
(582.74)

( I,632. lo)
( le.s7)

C, (Xhcr Eouitv
r Reteined earnings (Non controlling interest)

Belance as per lst balance sheet

Add/(hss): Prcfit(lnss) for the yeu
(1.632.10)(1,651.67)Brlsnce ct end of ahe yer

2,383.46

( 10s.67)

2,277.79

36.38

b Resene for Equity Inltrument through other Comprehensive Itrcone (Non

mntrolling interet)
Balme m pcr lret balme sheet

Add(trss): Other Comprchcnsive lncome fro the yeu
2,3t4.17B8lance 8! end ofthe yesr

662.50 645.69Totrl Other Equity (s+b)
550.693.567.50Total Share of Non controllinq itraerst (A+B+C)

As rt
Slst-Msr-2023

As 8t
31st-Mar-2022Prrticulsrs

95,843.0E

27,867.93

I 1,759. l8
t3,,143.3 I
21,200.28

40.54

t.44

Accroed Premium on 7*ro couPon, Redemrble and Non-convertible

Debenturs - Accrued but not due

Series E D€benhres

Sdes IE D€bmturcs

Suies IIB Debmtures

Scries A D€b€ntures

Series B Debentures

Series VIA Dcbentres

Saies VIB DcbennEes

1.1u162.16Totll

MUMBAI-64
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GOSWAMI INFRATECH PRIYATE LMTTEI)
CIN : U45209DL2012PTC241323
Noaa 60 tt. Couolidrtcd Finmcirl Strtcmctrt for lhc Ymr Endcd 3lst Merch, 2023

19

' Out of 1,345 Deb€nturcsr 673 red€smed on 29th April 2022 md 672 vcre otr May 2422.

19,1 TcrErofRcdcmptionsndSccuritvofNonConvcrtiblcDcbcBturoofBmvurrltoVlrrcrsstoutbclow:

(i) Rcdcmption Prrticuhn

Prrticuhn lPrincipd Amounr
It'- ir r,"kh.l

Rcdcmption Valuc
('. in Lrkhs)

Final Rcdcmption
dete (Rcfcr Notc 2)

60,000.00

r8,190.00
17,500.00

32,000.00

50,500.00

12,000.00

t.93.089.79
57,081.15

36,026.20

56,518.71

89,193.58

ts,432.23
3.215.05

3Oth Jue,2023
3Oth Jue2023
3Oth Jue2023
3Oth Jme,2023
3Oth Jme,2023
3Oth Jme,2023
3Oth Jue2023

Note: Thc holding company has used the bonowings from banks urd financial institutions for the speific purpos€ for which it ws obtainod.

Note: 2. With the mnst of debmture truste md debmnue holdss, md with the in principal approval from BSE, the holding ompany hm extended fnal matudty date for all

abovo debmtum mationed in table from 30th May, 2023 to 30th Jue, 2023.

Seuritv
For Bmwn I to V 3

a) Cbarge over rhe Cash TopUp Assets, b) Pledge ova thc 250,000,000 CCPS ised by Afcons lnfrastucture Limited ("Chuged Afons CCPS"), ud chuge ova all the rets
md proputic owncd by the Compmy, c) Pledge ovo the 30,318 equity shua of Tata Sons held by Cyns Investsnent Privale Limit€d md chuge ovq Comon Pledgor

Receivables Accomt atrd d) Pledge ovs the 100%o of shues in Cyrus lnvBtsn€nt Private Limited e) Pledge ova the 1,22,34,940 €4uity shres of Afmns Infrasruchtr€ Limit€d
(Pledged Afcons Sharcs) held by Shapoorji Pallonji md Compmy Privat€ Limited.

A Cr€dit Support Unduaking ("CSU') provided by the Cr€dit Support Providm to support and enhme credit, ifrequired to met the obligations ofthe Company s mmtioned in

CSU.

For Eronic3

a) Fint mking excluive fix€d charge, all its prcffit md futrc right, title and int€rct in to the Company Charged Asrcts (mms the Creh Top Up Assets) and b) the CSU

receivables charged pmt to thc D€€d of Hypothecation.

A Credit Suppon Undcrtaking ('CSU') provided by the Credit Support Providers to support sd enhme credit, ifrequircd to m€t the obligations ofthe Company as mentioned in

csu.

e

Prrticulen A! rl31!t-Mrr-2023 As rt 3l!t-Msr-2022
Non Currcnt CumnlMrturitiB Non Curent CurentMaturitie

Seurtd Dcbcnturc:
Zcro coupon, Scurcd1 Rcdcemablc and Non-conyertiblc
DcbrnauE - Tnnchc 1 (Soric A to E)
Series E Debenores 6,000 ofRs. 10,00,000/- Each

Zcro coupon, Seurcd, Rcdemablc rnd Non-convertiblc
Dcbcnturo - Tmchc 2 (Scrlo IA to IE)
Series IE Deb€ntues l,El9 (Previous Year 2,700) ofRs. 10,00,000/-
ech
Zrro coupon, Seurcd, Rcdemeblc and Non-convcrtiblc
DebcntuB - Tnnchc 3 (Scric IIA to trB)
Ssics ltA Deberturcs Nil (prcviou yw 1,345+)of Rs. I0,0O,OO0/-
mh
S€ri6s IIB Debatues 1,750 ofRs. 10,00,000^ each

Zcrc coupon, Seurcd, Rcdemsblc and Non+onverlible
DcbcntuB - Trrtrchc,l (SGri6 A ao B)
Seri€s A Deb€fltures 3,200 of Rs. 10,00,000/- reh
Series B Debmhrcs 5,050 of Rs. 10,00,000/- reh
Zcro coupon, Sccurcd, Rcdcmsblc rnd Non-convcrtiblc
Dcbcnturo - Bnwn VI (S.ri6 VIA to VIB)
Ssic VIA Debentum 1,200 ofRs. t0,00,000/- ach
Series VIB Debmtues 250 of Rs. 10,00,000/- mh

S$urrd TGm Ifln frcm Oltcn
JM Fioacial Crcdit Solutions Ltd.
JM Fimcisl Products Ltd.

54,4t2.73
14,948.30

54,764.06

t6,655.51

16,340.58

30,640.24

48,369.24

I 1,965.88

2,492.89

54,764.06

16,655.5 I

16,340.58

30,640.24

48,369.24

I 1,965.88

2,492.89

12,559.06

Total 69,43r.03 I,E1,22E.40 t.81.22t.40 t2,559.06

MUMBAI-64.
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GOSWAMI INFRATECH PRIVATE LIMITEI)
CIN : U45209DL20l2PTCl4l 323
Not6 io ttc CoNlldrtcd Fbrncid Strtcmcnt for ttc Yar Endcd 3lst Merch, 2023

19.2 The Holding Compmy has received Rcservation of rights ("ROR") notices from Axis Truste€ Servic€s Limited ("Debenture Trustee" and "the Corrunon Secrity Trstr-)
notifring evmts of defauls occmed as per the Debenture Trust D€ed of Debentucs isued by the Holding Company (CIPL Debenffie$ pursuant to entry in6 following
ammdmmt decds, witlrout any prior discussiom with or consent from, the Debennre Truste€ and./or the holders of the CIPL Debentures: amendmmt detds each dated on or
uoud Octoba 2021, Novmbs 2022 md February 2023 qtqed into betwe€4 inta ali4 two promotn group mmpmies md IDBI Truteship Swies Limited (rcnng u
Deb€ntre TnEte h GP€l of debentEs by two promotfi group ompmie) rculting ir fnmcial indebtednes being exceeded mdq Deboturc Trust Deed. The Holding
Company is in process ofobtaining writt€n waiver from the debenture trust€e in respect to the said notic€.

Furher' 6e Holding Company has also received ROR nonce with regards to dcfaults by other promotor company group with resp€ct to d6bcnturcs of principal face value
aggregating to Rs 585 ctors. Subsequently, the aforcsaid promotn group c.mpmieq have rreived letter stating clecrance of ROR notices &om their resFmtive debiltue irstee.
Consqumtly, wittf, waiva from the debmtue truste in resp$t to the said noti€ is awaited.

19.3 Duing the y€ar Shapoo{i Pallonji (Gwalior) hivate Limite4 a rubsidiry of the holding compuy ha availed Srcued Term Loan Facility of up ro Rs.55,000.00 lakhs ftom JM
Finmcial Credit Solution Limited md up to Rs.20,000.00 l*khs from JM Finmcial Products Limired m part of ovuall {inancing of Rs.75,000,00 Crores from JM Finmcial for
priod of 5 yesrs 8t itrttrcst rate of 13.75olo p.a. payable monthly for the purpos of extmding loms & advances to group companies & payment of trmsaction related cost &
ilPCTNES.

The lomslrafl bercpayatthcmdofthefollowingyemfromthedateofdisbment(i.e.30.12.2022)-2ndyeu- l0o/o,3rdyw-20o/o,4thyeu-30%,Sthyer-40o/o

Thc t om has becn sucd by

l. Exclusive mortgage /ChrgdStruity intorest crcated by the subsidiary, Galim Consultmry Servies Private Limited and Shapoorji & Company Private Limited have ovu the
Juhu Bunglow sihrated at Swey No. 278, Plob bearing CTS No. 963/1, 96312,96313,96314,96315,96316 nd966 of Juhu Village, Juhu tara roa4 mmbai aggegaring ro 2.33
acres in fwor of Catalyst Trusteeship Limited.

2 Excluive mongage /Chsrgdseuity intil€st created by the Bmgal Shapoorji Developm Private Limited over the land puel admesuring 50 acres (ldenti$ u SP Infocity),
Plot no.Itr - F/ I located nm ITC Bu Sttop, Nw Tom Road, Action ue III, Nry Tom Kolkata in favor of Caralyst Truteship Limited.

3.First mking ad orclusive ciarge by way of pledg ovq 23,66,405 equity shffi of Stuling md Wilson Renewable Energy Limited held by Shapoorji Pallonji md Company
Privat€ Limited

4. Corporate Gumt€ given by Shapoo{i Pallonji and Compily Pdvate Limite4 Galina Consultrncy Swi@s Private Limitd Bmgal Shapoorji Developus Private Limired,
Ellbridge Invesmmt ltivare Limited md Efilo Investnmt Private Limited to $e exrmd of value of seuity.

MUMBAI-64.

MEMBERSHIP
No. 116819



Particulen
As rt

31st-Mrr-2023
As ot

3lst-Mrr-2022
Deferred Trx Liebilitig in Relrtiotr to:
Chases in Fair Value of Eouitv Inwstsne ots Desissted at FVTOCI 2,06,W8.71 1,21,615.19

I otsl 2.06.E48.74 1.24.615.19

2t

GIOSWAMI INFRATECH PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN : U45209DL20I2Y1C241323
NotB to the ConJolidrtcd Fin.ncirl Strtonent for the Yesr Endcd Slst M8rch, 2023

ln

Dcferred trx MoYemcnt tsble

PrrticuhB (( in Lekhs
Brlrnce rs on lst April ZO2l t.11.153.t2

on

Recogmsed in Other comprehensrve mcome

Brlrne rs on 31st March,202,2 1.24.615.19
on

Rmgniscd in Othu compr€hcnsive income E2.233.55

Brlance ss on 31st Mrrch,2023 2.M.t/,t.14

22 tn

The loans rre rcpeyablc on demd md crrry intrcst rate in the range of I1.5@/o to ll.75o/op.L

16r$-

Perticuhrs
As at

3lst-lulr-2023
As st

Slsa-Mrr-2o22

3t5.00

8,917.35

3,433.79

36.50

56.45

L00
4,773.67

20.38

2.81

5.00

220.50

8.10

54,764.06

16,655.5 I

16,340.5E

30,640.24

48,369.24

I t,965.88
2,492.a9

1,2t,941.45

37,652.88

17,934.79

23, l3 1.59

36,489.46

2,ilt.58
564.9t

12,559.06

9,033.64

8,9t7.35
3,433.'19

22.00

15,225.O0

56.45

1.00

4,764.27

20.38

2.81

5.00

Umured lorn from Relrted prrty :
Umeowd loans

Shapoorji Patlonji & Co. Pvt Ltd.
Cyrus Investments Pri%te Limited

Cynr Enginees Private Limited

Ewgelos Vmtures Private Limited (Refer notc 16.6)

Galim Consultancy Seruices Private Limited
Relationship Prop€fties Private Limited

Shapoorji Pallonji Real Estatc Private Limiled
Bengol Shapmfi Intumcturc Development Priwte Limited.
Phaommon Developes Private Limited

Make Home Reality & ConsEuction Privste Limited

Merilmd Estates Private Limited

Shapoorji Pallonji Development Mmges Private Limited

Odrm
Kolland Developes Pvt. Ltd.

Current Mrturiti€s of long-tcm debts

Zero coupon. Redemsble and Nontonv€rtible Debentues

Series E Debcnores 6,000 of Rs. 10,00,000/- cach

Ssies IE Dcbenturcs 1,819 ofRs. 10,00,000/- each

Series ILA Deb€nhres 1345 of Rs. 10,00,000/- each

Ssi€s llB Debenturcs 1,750 ofRs. 10,00,000/'each

Ssies A Debenhrcs 3,200 of Rs. 10,00,0001 each

Series B Dcbentures 5,050 ofRs. 10,00,000/- cach

Unlisted
Sdes VtA Dcbonles 1,200 of Rs. 10,00,000/- each

Series VIB Dcbenturcs 250 ofRs. 10,00,000L €8ch

Accrued Premium on Zero coupon, Secured. Redemsble snd Non-convertible
I)eh.nturB - Accrued but not due

Series E Debentures

Series IE Debentures

Stries lLA Debentues
Sqies IIB Debennres

I Series A Debentures

I 
Series B Debentures

lUnlisted
Sqies VIA Dcbentures

Ssies MB Debenhres

54.040.754.46.515.61tottl

MEMBERSH
No. 116819

MUM8A164.
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GOSWAMI INFRATECE PRIVATE LIMITEI)
CIN : U1520!rItL20l2fiA4BZl
Not6 to thc Conrclidrtcd triorncirl Strtcmctrt for ahc Yar Endcd 3lsa furrch' 2023

23

Perticuhn
A! rt

3lil-MrF2023
As rt

3lrt-MrF2022
Mim ud Small Enterpri*s
0rh*

2.O5

139.66

t.96
1.49

ottl 1,ll.7l 9.45

tn

Prrticuhn
A. .t

3lst-MrF2023
As .t

3lsl-Mar-2022

Tndc Pryrblq to Micrc ud Smrll Eptcrcrilc I

(s) Prircipsl ud interBt munt rffiining unpsid 
I

O) lnrq$t psid by the Compuy in tems of Section 16 of the Miqo, Smslll

ud Medium Entepriss Development Act, 2006, along with the uount ofl

the paymnt mde to thc uppliu beyond the appointed day

(c) Inttr*t due ud payable for the p€riod of delay in mrking psym€nt

(which have ben paid but beyond th€ appointed day during the y€r) but

without sdding the intffist speified under the Micro, Small ud Medium

Entqpris Act, 2006

(d) lntqBt Am€d md rmining unpaid at thc end of the ysr

(e) Interest rcmining due md payable even in the sueeding yds, until

uch dale whq the intqest due o abovc ue actuslly pEid to the smsll

6terpris
Toa!l

2.05 1.96

2.05 1.96

m

lt.l TndcPrytbl6rgcitrgtchcdulc
Ar rt 3l!t MtEh, 2023

({ ia kkhs}

Prrticuhn MSME Othcn
Disputcd duca

MSME
Dirputcd ducr -

Othcn
Totf,l

Unbillcd

Not due

I*ss thm I Yq
l-2yffi
2-3 yE!
Morcthm3 y6
Totrl

2.05 L20

116.23

2.23

3.25

136 23

2.23

2.05 t39.66 l4l.7t

A! rt 3l!t Mrrch, 2022
{t in Lakhs)

Prrticultn MSME Othcn
Dilpuacd du6

MSME
Dirpulcd duB -

Oahcn
Totd

Unbilled

Not duc

tr$ thil I Y@
l-2 yss
2-3 y4
Morctho 3 ym
Totrl

0.3 t

1.62

s52

362

583

0.1I 9. l4 9.45

ui, ,V(\r
A.#

MUMBAI€4.

MEI\4BERSHIP
No.'116619
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GOSWAMI IMNATECE PRIVATE LIMITEI)
CIN : U4520!lDL20l2YlC24l323
Nots to the Consolidated Financial Strtement for thc Yeer Ended 3lst March, 2023

tn

in Lakhs)

Prrticuhn As ea

3lst-Mer-2023
As at

3lst-Mrr-2022
Income Tu Pavable 429.41 360.t4

Total 429.41 350-84

25

26 in Lakhs)

Prrticulon As et
3lst-Mrr-2023

As st
3lst-Mrr-2022

Ststutory Dues

Othcr Liabilities

220.64

0.03

t40.76
0.03

Totrl 72n-61 140.79

tr

PsrticuhB As rt
3lst-Mer-2023

As ot
31st-Mer-2022

Interest accrued on borowings 3,227.89 2,076.55

3-227-49Totrl 2.076.55

MUMBAIS4

MEMBERSHIP
No. 116819



GOSWAMI IMRATECE PRIVATE LIMITEI)
cIN NO.- U45209rrL20t2PT C24t323
Not6 to the Consolidrted Fitrrnchl Strtement for the Year Ended 31st March,2023

27

2E

29

30

31

I During previous year donation of t 101.00 Lakhs is given to Masina

improving the facility of the Masina Hospital.

2 G S Enterprises, a subsidiary of the holding company, had made a

respect ofloan < 450.00 lakhs advanced to PNP Infraprojects Private

the extended repayment date . In spite of cfforts for recovery it is

Partners of subsidiary company, G S Enterprise have considered it
year.

(t in Lal'hs)

in Lakhs)

(? in Lakhs)

(? in

in Lakhs)

upgrade of its infrastructure &

as on 3lst March 2021, in

3lst March, 2021, being
these circumstances, the

*,

Particularc For the year ended
31st-Mar-2023

For the year ended
31st-Mar-2022

Sale Of Sewices
Consultancy Fees

Other Opemtinq Revenues

Interest Income on loans and advances

Unwinding ofdiscount on intercst free loan

lnterest Income on deposit with banks

Interest Income on non convertible debentures
Dividend Income

35.00

2,497.46

67.47

2-.50

45.00

90E.71

453 03

82.27

1,51 L85
283.71

Total 2.602.4t 3.284.57

Particulars
For the yeer ended

31st-Mar-2023
For lhe year ended

31st-Mar-2022

Interest income
Interest on IT Refund
Interest on current capital ofPartnership firm

Compensation for use ofproperties (Juhu Property)
Compensation for use of properties (Sterling bay prcmises)

Unclaimed Laibility, Wntten Back
Sundry Balance Written off

0.29

0.03

0.17

8.20

t.45
0.02

0.r7
6.56

0.80

0.02

8.69 9.02

Particularc
For the year ended

3lst-Mar-2023
For the year ended

31st-Mar-2022

Accrued Premium on Zero coupon, Redeemable and Non-convertible
Debentures

Default Interest on l.oan
Interest on Loan

Interest on delayed payment ofstatutory dues

Provision for Interest on Income Tax

Other Borrowing Costs

61.00

1.86E.45

77,769.45

3,671.67

64,790.73

9,U7.25
2,863.83

0.07

2,307.29

711.06

83370.57 E0.r20.23
'lbt8l

For the year ended

3lst-Mer-2023
For the year ended

31st-Mar-2022
Particulen

Salaries.Wages and Other Contribution 19.41 14.81

r9.43 14.81I OtAt

For the year ended

3lst-Mar-2023
For the year ended

3lst-Mrr-2022Particulars

80.34

t.80

8.59

13.70

3.46

1.43

0.25

s0.93

31.35

5.50

13.04

2.79

1.42

0.19

101.00

450.00

(450.00)

As auditor
For other services

Filing Fees & Stamping Charges

Oflice Management Expense

Donation to Masina Hospital Trust ( Refer foote note)

Bad Debts Woff(Refer foot note)

Provision for Doubtful Debts reversed since Woff
Provision for Impairment of Investrnent

Miscellaneous expenses

Society charges

Legal & professional fees

Pavment to Auditors

tss.29160.s0l otsl

and in

No.116819
MUMBAI.6.1

*

trust,

.Y

as bad debt in previous

\

write off



GOSWAMI INFRATECE PRWATE LIMITEI)
CIN : U45209D12012Y14,41323
Not6 to the CoNolidated Finrncial Stst€metrt for thc Y€rr Etrdcd 3lst March' 2023

32 INCOMETAX

Tar reonciliatioa

Prrticuh6 Ycsr Gnded

3lsa-M8r-2(IzJ
Yqr endcd

3lsa-Mrr-2022
Reognicd io rtrtencnt ofprofit rnd lru

44.52CumtTq 686.3'7
(Short) / Excess Drovision for income tax t02 0.55

Defened Tax
Reoglised in strtement ofother comprehensive income

CmmtTu
Defened Tu 82,233.55 13,461.3'l

Total itrcoEe trr erreose reocrired ir the curreot ygr t2279.O9 l4J4A29

tn

Cwent tax rrcofrrisrd in Statsmmt of Profit md loss M.52 686.37
(Short) / Exces orovision for incomc tax t.o2 0.55

Ircome tu expenac rccognised in profit or loss 45.54 686.92

Irss b€fore tax

Income Tu Expere @26Yo(previousyet @26'/0)

Effect ofcmmt year tcmporary difference on which defened tu rs not recognis€d

Effect of pmt los*s on which defened tax is not rrcognised
Effect of €xp€nses disllowed in computation of total income

Eff@t of cuent yw lows on which defened tax is not recognised

Etret of prwiou yeu los*s ofrset on which defmed tax wre not recognised

Eff*t ofprior period tax

Effet of Tu on Shtre in Profit (t-ss) emmted uing equity method

Efrst of cheg€ in mte of tax

Others

(ure2.s3)
(21,136.05)

(sr4)
2t,1t535

50.2.3

(e.44)
t.v)

29.11

0.4t
0.t0

(r,05,42s.56)
(27,410.57)

(117.79)
(s6s.9s)

26,720.41

6E5.4t

0.55
(rE2E)

r26E.67
124.57

45.54 686..92

Utrrecogtriled Ireferred trr Aset!ts
Defened tax asrts have not btrn recognised in respect ofthe followrng items, bccaue it is not probable that futue taxable profits will be available against

Prrticulrn
Year ended 3lst-Mgr-202l1 Ysr crded 3lst-Mar-2022

Gros! smount Unreognired tu
elfst

GrN rmoutrl Unreognised ter
effet

Trr lass 20.156.90 5J4O.19 2021224 5155.18

UtrrrcogDilGd Deferr€d ttr lirbilitier

NIL in rapel { bah carreat iar as wdl as proirc yut.

33 EARNINGSPEREQUITYSHARE(EPS)

PrrticuhE
Yerr €nded

31st-Mrr-2(,13
Yqr ended

31st-M!r-2(D2

Loss s statcment to (E t.3 l 8.50)

wetohH evme nmmr ol mulN ffics ouEmolnq gulng ne YGil lNosl
Beric rad Diluted arrilc! Der equity lhrre (R!.) (8,13.1t5.06) (r055J9836)

34 PAYMENTSTO

Prrticuhn
Yqr endcd

31rt-Mrr-2lI13
Ysr erded

31ra-Mrr-2(D2

For oths services

3.46

L43
2.79

1.42

4.t9 421

!ts
MUMBAI€4.

MEMBERSHIP
No. 116819

CH

* t

shueholders fi.05.529.83
I 0.000 00 lo 000 00

Totrl



GOSWAMI INIRATECH PRIVATE LIMITEI)
CIN : U4sr09DL20l2PTCl4l3Zl
Nota to thc CoBolidrtcd trimDcirl Stttmt for thc Yor Etrd 31tt Mrrcb' 2011

3sG).@.PEsb!cs

(A) Crteorits of Firrncirl lnltruncnts:

'Medsurcd ot @sl less lnpalmnl.
t Ftledes tmslwntr omundng to [ls. 14,556.6 laHB (PEio6 Yeor Rs. l4,66E.E6lalhs) acrcunted/ot usnt eqility hethod

(B) F.i VrlE lticilrchy ud M.thod of Vduliotr

E\ccpt I thsiled h dE follwing mblc, 0r Grop midm thrt tlE carrying ffi of finucial inslnmts @gnisd in thg finmcisl stat@nts approximate thcir fair valws.

tn

Not6:

3l!t.M.r-2O22

FVTPL FVTOCT Amorti*d Con FVTPL
(I) trhrncirl Arst!

Itrv6hril ir
IoYGtml itr

Loms

cquity insruHtts $

FEfushG

Odsfllreids$t
Tm& Rrccivsbld
Crsh end mh muivalmk nd OtIs BrDk Balr,G

33,U3.42
t0,17,357.53

724.66

15,200.m

6t,698.9
2,432.59

t90.34

1,462.94

22,231.11

6,61,202 47

39 5J

1520o.0o
5 296.16

994.79

r53.55

I 172 42

Toa.l (I) 105t.m0.95 88.70t.97 6't5/|3s.6l

OI) Finmciel lirbilitis
BdrcwingsN6-cllmt)
ohq Fimid Liabiliti6 (No mt;
BryrcwinBs (Cmt)
Tr!& porblcs

69,431 03

4,46,515.61

t4t.7t
1 227 A9

1,81,228.40

1,70,t62.76
54,(X0.75

9.45

2_O76.55

Tohl flI) 5,t9,3t6.U 1,o15!1 9l

(t in

Irv.l 3Crrninc veluc Lvd I la.l2Finrncirl A*ctr

33,044.71

170. l0

10,08,326.9?

9,030.56

t0,08,326.97

428.61

33,044.11

170. l0

9,030.56

42t.6t
Ouot d (rll frrlv pidl
Inv6tmt h SPS FitrqBt Limit€d

Upouot d (.ll lbllv prid)
Unqdrlcd itrv6tDol ir E4uily Shc ofAfs
InfrEtwhrc LiEitrd

Urqq&d irv6tEert in Equity Shrc of Shaporji
P.tldji Eea/ (Gujud) PrivlE Linitrd

Unqgilld inv6bEt in mpulsy
C@vcrtiblc prcfm@ she of
Afm InfrBtsu.arc LimiEd
(Equity itr n!bE)

Un$dd inv6Ml h 0/. Rrdanablc
Prcfaw shrc of Shapoji Palloji
Fqb6 Shipping k[

Mdurcd.t FVTOC-I

r03)s723412E.61t051,(m.95Totd

ldd2 ldcl SCrminp vrlc Idd IMnddA!6

21,394.63

I 3 t.46

6,56,460.01

6,742.46

707.05707.05

2t,394.63

r 3 r.46

6,56,460.01

6,742.46

Ouoted (dl Iullv oridl
Inv6lEn in SPS Finqd Limitrd

Utrotrotcd (rll frdlv oridl
UDqotld invGtmt h E4uity ShG of Af@N
Itr&Gtnsrc LiDitld

Unqd&d iN6ml b Equity Shc of ShlPcJi
PrlloJi EEg/ (Gujrat) hivatc Limitrd

Urqqdcd irv6tdEt i! mpulsy
Cwctiblc pcfmslreof

Un$st d itrv6tsMt in oel. Rcdanablc

HoqE slEc of Sh!p@.ji P.I6ji
Fabc Shipping Ld

M6urcd rt IVTOC-I

(Equityhffi)

681,12E.*6J5.'(tS.61 ?07.05Toad

MUMBAI€4.

MEMtsERSi-IIP
No. 116819 **
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GOSWAMT IMAATECII PruVATE LIMITED
CIN : U4520IrLmr2Pf C24l 3I}
Not 3 to th. Cotrolidrt d trinmcirl Strtmnt for thc Ydr Endcd 3ln Mrrch, 2023

hril, of r!* dd lirbilitiB conlidc.rd unde. Iivel 3 Oriiificttion
Itr

P.niaulaI

Equity Shrc of
Afconr

Inftirtructurc
Limit.d

Equity Shrrcs of
Shrpoorji Prllonli
Encrgl (Guj.rtt)
PriYrtc Limitcd

ItrY60not in
PrcIcHc Shrrc

of Afcoro
Infr.rtrofrrc Ltd,

Invdtmat in
Prfcrcne Shtrc of
Shrpmrri Ptllonji

Forb6 Shipping Ltd.

Oolitr! Brluc. u rt rlst M.rch,2021 l9J65.(x t5l.t3 5p4,t62,O2 7,8t7.70
Add: Prehls.d Dring tho Yry

!st!"c 21J94,53 r3l,,16 656J60,0r 6.742.6
Add: PmlBscd Drrine tir Yd 93.76 2,215.34
Add: Glin @Edscd itr Corprchauivc lrm (F ,Y 2022.23\ I t.556.32 38.64 3,5t.E66.% 72.16
Clcitrq Bdue u tt 3l!t M.rch. 202., 33.94.7I I 70_t 0 t0,0EJ25.97 9.0J)55

Dacription oJ SignifiqDt obrB.bh / urob$ilrblc itrDut! to Vrlu.tion.

Itamt Vdurtior Tehniquc Significent
OhaB.hl.Inntrr

Movcmcnt by 7. Incrcr*/Dccrerse (l in Lrkhs)

3lst.Mrr-2023 3Ist.Mrr-2022
Inv6tErs

2. Equty Shrc of Sh4orji Pdlooji EES/ (cujd) kivltr Limitcd
3. Inv66ort hPEf@ Sheof Af@ Inf,GEffir Lrd.
4. Inv6umt in PEf@ Shre of Shqoji Pallonji Fqt6 Shipping Lrd.

Diwt d Cah Flow
Mdhod

SiSnili@t inpub
w€shllw
prcjdim,
disrut roE !o
@mptr p.*nt
vd@ of fuhe 6h
flos

50 btis poiDt 5,252.a6 3, t23.64

)6r\r

* *
iltEM BER SH'P

ItJo. 168 I
fi, Ul'ABAI-64.

Addf Gain @misd ir CdnDidr*ivc IrErc (F.Y 2O2l-22\ 2-O29_59 (20.31 62 297 99 U.O75,24

\,,^,



GOSWAMI INFRATECH PRIVATE LIMITED
C IN : U45209DL20L2PT C?/l323
Notes to thc Consolidated Financiat Strtement for thc Year Ended 3lst March,2023

35 (b) f inancial Instruments

(i) Capitat Manaeement

The Group manages its capital to ensure that it will be able to continue as going concern while maximising the return to stakeholders through the optimisation of
the debt and equity balance. The capital struchre of the Group consists of net debt (bonowings as detailed in Notes lg & 22 and offset by cash and cash
equivalents as detailed in Notes l0 & I I ) and equity ofthe Group.

The Group determines the amount ofcapital required on the basis ofannual as well as long term operating plans and other strategic investrnent plans. The funding
requirements are met through long-term /short-term borrowings.The Group monitors the capital structure on the basis of total debt to equity ratio and maturity
profile ofthe overall debt portfolio ofthe Group.

The Group wishes to improve the ratio over the period of time

The caoital comoonents of the (( in Lakhs)

Particulars 31st March,2023 31st March,2022
Debt# 5,19,t74.53 4,07,508.46
Cash and Cash equivalents r,462.94 1,172.42

Net Debt 5,t7,711.59 4,06,336.04

Total Equity* 4)7,062.62 2,02599.81
Net Debt to cquity ratio 1.18 2.0t
*Total equity includes all capital and reserves ofthe company that are managed as capital
#Debt is defined as long term and short term borrowings including current maturities and accured interest(excluding derivative , financial guarantee contracts)
and lease liabilities

(ii) Financial risk manaeement obiectives

The Management of Group monitors and manages the financial risk to the operations of the Company. These risks include market risk (including currency rislg

interest rate risk and other price risk), credit risk and liquidity risk .

Market risk - Security orices

(a) Exposure

The Goup is exposed to equity price risks arising from equity investrnents. Certain ofthe Group's equity invesfinents are held for strategic rather than trading

purposes.

(b) Sensitivity

(i) The table below summarises the impact of increases/decreases of the index on the group's equity and profit for the period. The analysis is based on the

assumption that the equity index had increased or decreased by 5% n 2023 and 2022 with all other variables held constant and that all the companies' equity

instruments moved in line with the index.

(( in Lakhs)

Particulars
Impact on Other Components of

equitY*
3lst-Mar-2023 3lst-Mar-2022

lncrease 5% (2022, 2021) 52,550.05 34,27t.78

Decrease 5o/o (2022, 2021) (52,ss0.0s) (34.271.78)

+Upon the application of Ind AS 109, the Group has chosen to designate these invesfnents in quoted equity instruments as at FVTOCI as the directors believe

that this provides a more meaningf,rl presentation for medium or long-term strategic investrnents, than reflecting changes in fair value immediately in profit or

loss.
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GOSWAMI INFRATECH PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN : U45209DL20I2YI C241323
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statement for the Year Ended 3lst March,2023

35 (b) Financial Instrunents

Credit risk msneqement

Credit Risk

Credit risk arises when a counterparty defaults on its contractual obligations to pay resulting in financial loss to the Group. The Croup has adopted a policy of
only dealing with creditworthy counterparties and obtaining sufficient collatarel , where appropriate, as a means of mitigating the risk of financial loss from
defauls.

Trade receivables

Trade receivables are generally unsecured and are derived from revenue earned from customers. On account of adoption of Ind AS I 09, ttre Group uses expected
credit loss model to assess the impairment loss or gain. The Group uses a provision matrix and forward-looking information and an assessment of the credit risk
over the expected life ofthe financial asset to compute the expected credit loss allowance for trade receivables. Historical experience ofcollecting receivables of
the Group is supported by low level ofpast default and hence the credit risk is perceived to be low.

Liquiditv risk
Liquidity risk refers to insufliciency of funds to meet the financial obligations. Liquidity risk management implies maintenance of sufficient cash and marketable

securities and the availability of fimding through an adequate amount of committed credit lines to meet obligations when due.

The Group manages liquidity risk by banking facilities and by continuously monitoring forecast and actual cash flows, and by assessing the maturity profiles of
financial assets and liabilities.

The following tables detail the Croup remaining contractual maturity for its non-derivative furancial liabilities with agreed repayment periods. The tables have

been drawn up based on the earliest date on which the Group can be required to pay. The tables include both principal and interest cash flows.

(( in Lakhs)

As at 31st March,2023

Maturities of Financial Liabilities as at the Balance

Sheet date
Upto I year I to 3 years 3 to 5 years 5 years & above Total

Borrowings (Non-Current) 4,50,556.71 69,43t.03 5,19,987.74

Borrowings (Cunen0 17,860.55 17,860.55

Trade Payables t41.7 | 141 .71

Other Financial Liabilities (Cunent) 3,227.89 3,227.89

Total 4,71,786,86 69,431.03 5,41,217,89

(( in Lakhs)

As at 31st March, 2022

Maturities of Financial Liabilities as at the Balance

Sheet date
Upto I year I to 3 years 3 to 5 years 5 years & above Total

Borrowings (Non-Cunent) 22,324.53 4,43,013.74 4,65,338.27

Borrowings (Cunen0 54,040.75 54,040.75

Trade Payables 9.45 9.45

Other Financial Liabilities (Current) 2,076.55 2,076.55

Total 7E,451.28 4,43,013.74 5,21,465.02
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GOSWAMI IMRATECH PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN : U45209DL2Ol2m C241323
Notes to tbe Consolidated Financiel Statement for the Yeer Ended 31st March, 2023

36 Commitments, Contingent Lirbilities end contingent assets

37 Related Party Disclosure:

(i) List of Related Parties:

(t in

Particulars
As at

31st-Mar-2023
As et

31st-Mar-2022
Claims against the company not acknowledged as debt

Income tax demand not provided for pending outcome of appeal

Assessment Year : 2015-16 415.87 415.87
Share in Contingent Liaility of Joint Venhre 168.75 168.75

Name of Entity Nature of Rclationship
SP Finance Private Limited Shareholder Company
SC Finance and lnvesunent Private Limited
Honcho Properties Limited Associate Company

Joyous Housing Limited
Joint Venture

Shapoorii & Co. (Partnership firm)

Shapoo{i Pallonji and Company Private Limited
Shapoorji Pallonji Energy (GujraD Private Limited
Afcons Infrastructure Limited
Floral Finance Private Limited
Glittery Realty & Construction Private Limited
Shapoorji Data Processing Private Limited
Trend Setter Realty Private Limited
Abhipreet Trading Private Limited
Gossip Properties Private Limited
West Star Finance & lnvestrnent Private Limited

Individuals having conrol over the

company able to exercise significant
influence in entity

Galina Consultancy Services Private Limited
Relationship Properties Private Limited
Makehome Reality and Consfruction Private Limited

Consultancy Services Private Limited

ESP Diabolical Private Limited
Bengal Shapoorii InfrasEucture Development Private Limited.

Cyrus InvesEnent Private Limited
Cyns Engineers Private Limited
Shapoorii Pallonii Infrastructure Capital Company Private Limited

Shaooorii Pallonii Real Estates Private Limited
Evangelos Ventures Private Limited
Shapoorii Pallonii Proiecs Private Limited

SP Advanced Engineering Materials Private Limited

Blue Ribbon Finance & Inveshnents Private Limited

Meriland Estates Private Limited
Efilo lnvestrnent Private Limited
Palchin Real Estates Pvt Ltd
Shapoorii Pallonii Defence & Marine Engineering Private Limited

Mr. Shapoor P Mistry Individuals having, directly or

indirecfly, control or

significant influence over the

enterprise.

Mr. Cyns P Mistry

MUMBAI-64.
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GOSWAMI IMRATECH PRIVATE LIMITEI)
CIN : U45209DL2012PTC241323
Notes to the Consolidated Financirl Statement for the Yeer Ended 31st March, 2023

(ii) Transactions during the year with related parties are as under:

Name of Related Party Nrture of Transaction (( in Lakhs)
Mr. Shapoor P. Mistry Rent received 4. l0

3.28
Mr. Cynrs P. Mistry Rent received 4. l0

3.28
lnterest on Current Capital 0.0iShapoorji & Co. @artrrership firm)

0.02

Interest Expense 0.17Relationship Properties Private Limited

0.1 I
Interest Expense 0.37Make Home Reality & Construction Private Limited

0.56
Interest Income 53.30

i7.52
Loan Given 220.50

Joyous Housing Limited

Consultancy FeesNuevo Consultancy Private Limited

Borrowing Taken

Interest ExDense 240.36
Cynrs Invesfrnent Private Limited

240.36
Interest received on Loan given 206.43

Loan Given 6,500.00

lnterest Received

810.39

Loan received back

4,683.08

Interest Expense 4.72

5.36

Galina Consultancy Services Private Limited

Interest received on Loan given 24.40
48.80

Loan Given
Shapoorji Pallonji Energy Gujrat Private Limited

lnterest received on Loan given 0. l4
0.t4

Loan Given
Floral Finance Private Limited

Interest received on Loan given

Loan Given
Glittery Realty & Construction Private Limited

Interest received on Loan given 4.48

2.66

Loan Given 23.00

32.00

Shapoo{i Data Processing Private Limited

0.53Interest received on Loan given

0.35

6.00Loan Given
Trend Setter Realty Private Limited

Dividend received

28t.2IAfcons Infrastructure Private Limited

14.50Loan Taken
13.00

ffiErnamq 3.84

?ffi 0.96

Cyns Engineers Private Limited

/l
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GOSWAMI INFRATECH PRIVATE LIMITEI)
CIN : U45209DL20I2PT C241323
Not$ to the Consolidrted Finencial Strtement for the Year Ended Slst March, 2023

Interest received on Loan given 0. l4
0.14

Loan Given
Abhipreet Trading Private Limited

Interest received on Loan given 4.20
4.20

Loan Given
Gossip Properties Private Limited

Interest received on Loan given 0. l4
0.r4

Loan Given
West Star Finance & InvesEnent Private Limited

Interest received on Loan siven 0.1 I
0.08

Loan Given
Shapoo{i Pallonji Projects Private Limited

t.50
Interest received on Loan siven 10.00

4.18
Loan Given 59.00

SP Advanced Engineering Materials Private Limited

105.00

Interest received on Loan given
0.03

Loan Given
Shapoo{iPallonji Defence & Marine Engineering Private Limited

2.00
Interest received on Loan siven 0.03

Loan Given 0.50
Blue Ribbon Finance & lnvestrnents Private Limited

Consulatanv service
48.60

Loan taken
Shapoo{i Pallonji Real Estates Private Limited

4,764.27
Interest Accured on Loan 524.02

Loan Given 16,500.00

Interest exoense 2.78
L86

Loan taken
20.36

Bengal Shapoorji Infrastructure Development Private Limited.

Interest received on Loan siven 9.60
0.08

Loan Given
120.00

Shapoorji Pallonji Infrastructure Capital Company Private Limited

771.09Interest Accured on Loan

24.2',19.50Loan Given
Palchin Real Estates Pvt Ltd

Peroetual Loan 22,470.00
15,225.00

Interest exDense
s0.05

Evangelos Ventures Private Limited

37.80Consulatanv service
Efilo lnvestrnent Private Limited

220.50Bonowings taken

2.79Interest expense
Meriland Estates Private Limited

12.35Interest Accured on Loan

I,153.70Loan Given

8.10Borrowines taken

Interestexoense 0.1 l
fF!-N.

Shapoo{i Pallonji Development Managers Private Limited
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GOSWAMI INFRATECH PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN : U45209DL20I2PT C241323
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statement for the Year Endcd 31st March' 2023

(iii) Balances outstanding as at 3 I st March, 2023 and 3 I st March, 2022

in Le

Shapoorji Pallonji Real Estates Private Limited

lnterest Accured on Loan 61.42

Loan Given 2.433.75

Reoavment received ofloans siven 766.30

Borrowines taken 9.40

Interest exoense 0.03

Offi ce Manaeement Exoenses 50.16

Consultancv Fees
48.60

Shapoorji Pallonji and Company Private Limited

Borrowings taken

Bonowings repaid

t5,447.95

Interest expense l,0l8.l l
2,564.26

Receivable PavablePrrticulars
Joyous Housing Limited

I,399.55Loan Given
I ,179.05

300.58Interest receivable
256.36

Galina Consultancv Services Private Limited
56.45Short term borrowings
56.45

6,500.00Loan Gven
j,316.92

206.43Interest Receivable
729.35

I 1.50Interest Payable
7.25

Evangelos Ventures Private Limited
57,265.00Short term borrowings
15,225.00

45.05Interest Payable
45.05

Efilo lnvestrnent Private Limited
37,80

R@
1.00Short term
t.00
0.49Interest
0.i4

20.38Short term
20.38

4.17Interest
L67

16,500.00Loan Given

524.02lnterest Receivable

\
5.00Short term borrowings /KZ ___X
s.00\//5/..-..--^-. ..1

L
!
! 1.93

Interest
1.60IIof .TY:.il3l
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GOSWAMI INFRATECH PRTVATE LIMITED
CIN : U45209DL20L2PT C241323
Notes to the Consolidrted f inenciel Statement for the Year Ended 31st Mrrch,2023

Shaoood i Pallonji Real Estates Private Limited
Trade receivables 48.60

48.60
Trade Payable 7.s4

Loan Given 1,667.4s

Interest Receivable 61.42

Short term borrowings 4,773.67

4,764.27
Interest Payable 0.03

Oflice Management Expenses Payables 44.66

ESP Diabolical Private Limited
Debtors 48.60

48.60

Cvnx Investnent Private Limited
Short term borrowings 3,433.79

3,433.79
lnterest Payable 492.3s

276.02

Nuevo Consultancv Private Limited
Debtor 55.34

55.34

C@
36.50Short term borrowings
22.00

Interest Payable 2.67

0.92

Shapoorii Pallonii Proiecs Private Limited
1.50Loan Given
1.50

0.09Interest Receivable

0.07

SP Advanced Eneineerine Materials Private Limited
r64.00Loan Given
105.00

9.00Interest Receivable

3.76

Shapoorii Pallonii Defence & M
Loan Given

2.00

Interest Receivable
0.0i

Shapoorii Pallonii Infrastructure Capital Company Private I-imited
120.00Loan Given
r20.00

8.71lnterest Receivable
0.07

Shapoorii Pallonii Enerev (Gujrat) Private Limited
6r0.00Loan Given
610.00

214.17lnterest Receivable
230.25

Floral Finance Private Limited
2.00Loan Given
2.00--:.
0. l3\Interest Receivable /K, CHUD

'r\ 0.13//qnf-Yl

MUM8A164.

MEMBERSHI
No. 116819 **

C,
,5 e



GOSWAMI INFRATECE PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN : U45209DL20L2PT C2 41323
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statement for the Year Ended 3lst March,2023

Guarantee Given- A subsidiary viz Chinsha Properties Private Limited, has

secure the due repaymenl by lhe Borrower of the Loan wilh interest, addilional
may be due andpayable by the Borrower to PNBHFL.

37.1 For invesrnent in joint ventures and associates refer note 4

37.2 No amounts were written off/back during the year in respect of amounts

37.3 Previous year figures are written in italics.

in Joyous Housing Limiled to

fee and such other sums as

Shaooorji Oata Pro.cessing Priv&
Loan Given 75.00

52.00
lnterest Receivable 6.43

2.39
Trend Setter Realtv Private Limited
Loan Given I1.00

5.00
Interest Receivable 0.79

0.i2
eUhbreet fradtrtB Private LimiM
Loan Given 2.00

2.00
Interest Receivable 0.13

0. ti
Gossip Properties Private Limited
Loan Given 60.00

60.00
Interest Receivable 7.88

4.10
West Star Finance & Investsnent Private Limited
Loan Given 2.00

2.00
Interest Receivable 0.13

0.t3
Blue Ribbon Finance & Investments Private Limited
Loan Given 0.50

Interest Receivable 0.03

Palchin Real Estates Pvt Ltd
loan Given 24.279.50

Interest Receivable 771.09

Meriland Estates Private Limited
Short term borrowings 220.s0

lnterest Payable 2.51

Shapoorii Pallonii DeveloDment Manasers Private Limited
Short term borrowings 8.10

Interest Payable 0. l0

Loan Given 1.153.70

Interest Receivable 12.35

Shaooorii Pallonii aud Companv Private Limited

Short term borrowings 8,917.35

8,947.35

Interest Payable 2.662.74

1,742.91

Shapoorii Pallonii and Co (Parttenhio Firm)

Interest Receivable 0.1 I
0.09
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GOSWAMI INFRATECH PRIVATE LINIITED
CIN : U45209DL2OI2W C241323
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statement for the Year Ended 31st March,2023

3E Additional Regulatory Information pursuant to Amendment in Schedule III to the Companies Act,2013

a The Group has not revalued Property, Plant and equipment.

b The Group does not hold any Intangible Assets. Accordingly, reporting on revaluation of Intangible Assets is not applicable.

c Thc Group doss not hold any Capital-work-in-progross. Aocordingly, reportint on Capital Work-in-progress ageing and completion

schedule is not applicable.

d The Group does not hold any Intangibles assets under development. Accordingly, reporting on Intangibles assets under development
ageing and completion schedule is not applicable.

e The Group does not have any benami properly, where any proceeding has been initiated or pending against the Group for holding
any benami property.

f The Group does not have any borrowings from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets.

g The Group is not declared wilful defaulter by and bank or financials institution or lender during the year.

h The Group has not undertaken any transactions with companies struck off under section 248 of the Companies Act" 2013 or section

560 of Companies Act, 1956.

i Reporting under Compliance with approved Scheme(s) of Anangements is not applicable to the Group.
j The Group has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or Company(ies), including foreign entities

(Intermediaries) with the understanding that the Intermediary shall:

(a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the

Company (ultimate beneficiaries) or
(b) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalfofthe ultimate beneficiaries.

k The Group has not received any fund from any person(s) or Company(ies), including foreign entities (funding party) with the

understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Group shall:

(a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the

funding party (ultimate beneficiaries) or
(b) provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalfofthe ultimate beneficiaries.

I The Group does not have any such transaction which is not recorded in the books ofaccounts that has been surrendered or disclosed

as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 196l (such as, search or survey or any other relevant

m Reporting on Corporut" Sociaf nesponsibility (CSR) is not applicable to the Group.

n The Group has not haded or invested in Crypto curency or Virtual Cunency during the financial year.

39 Other Notes

39.1 A subsidiary namely Chinsha Properties Private Limited had entered into Shareholders Agreement on l5th April,2004 with DLF

Universat Ltd. and Hubtown Limited in shares of Joyous Housing Limited. (Formerly know as Mangal Shrusti Nirmiti Private

Limited). The subsidiary's share is 37.50o/o in the shares of Joyous Housing Limited. The Joyous Housing has undertaken project of
Slum Redevelopment and Rehabilitation under Urban Renewal Scheme at Tulsiwadi at Tardeo, Keshva Rao Khadye Marg,

Mumbai400003.Towardsthisproject,thesubsidiary'shadfunded<l,125.00Lakhs upto3lMarch2023(3lMarch2022:7
1,125.00 Lakhs) and this amount is interest free as per the aforesaid agreement read with the Memorandum of Understanding dated

l5-04-2004.Loanoverandabovethisamountbeing <274.55Lakhs(31 March2022:54.05Lakhs)bearsinterestattheagreedrate.

This interest is disclosed under non-current loans.
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GOSWAMI INFRATECH PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN : U45209DL20l2Yf C241323
Notes to the Consolidated Financial statement for the Year Ended 3lst March,2023

40 Exceptional ltem

Neture of Exceptionel Item
3u03t2023 31103t2022

ofinvesknent (Refernote I below)
ofloans and Interest receivable (Refer note I below)

on account ofCapital reduction ofShapoorji Pallonji Forbes Shipping Limited
note 2 below)

239.37
25,214.56

417.47

2,793.10

239.37 28,425.13

I Chinsha Properties Private Limited, al00o/o subsidiary of the Company, holds 37.50% stake in Joyous Housing Limited (.,Joyous',).
Joyous is developing a real estate project in Mumbai. During the previous year, Joyous did not meet certain obligations mainly due
to project execution delays arising out ofdisruption caused by COVID-l9 pandemic. Subsequent to the year end, the lender(s) of
Joyous have initiated proceedings including e-auction of the project. Shareholders of Joyous are in talks with the lender(s) for an
amicable resolution ofthe issue.

As a mafter of abundant caution, management of the company has provided an Impairment in financials

2 (a)Pursuant to the Hon'ble NCLT Order delivered on 2l-01-2022 confirming the Petition for reduction of Equity Share Capital of
Shapoorji Pallonji Forbes Shipping Limited ('SPFSL") u/s 66 ofthe Companies Act,20l3 filed by SPFSL, the equity share capital
ofSPFSL stands reduced from (.8,200.00 Lakhs divided into 8,20,00,000 equity shares of(. l0 each fully paid up to(. 150 Lakhs
divided into 15,00,000 equity shares offace value of(.10 each fully paid up, and to return to the equity shareholders ag$egrate
amount not exceeding ?.80.50 Lakhs for 8,05,00,000 equity shares of(. l0 each so cancelled and extinguished.
(b) Accordingly upon the Ministry of Company AffairVRegistrar of Companies Mumbai registering the said NCLT order, of the
G.S. enterprise (subsidiary ofthe Group) holding of4,10,00,000 equity shares ofSPFSL 4,02,50,000 equity shares were cancelled
and extinguished under capital reduction and resultant 7,50,000 equity shares ofRs. l0 each fully paid up post capital reduction are

held and a payout of {. 40.25 Lakhs is received towards return of capital in accordance with the scheme. The resultant loss on
Capital reductionof 7 2,793.09 Lakhs is charged to Profit and loss A/c in exceptional item.

CH
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G,OSWAMI INFRATf,CE PRIVATE LIMITEI)
CIN : U45209DL20r2PlC24ll23
Not6 to thc Conlolidatcd Fiorncid Staacmctrt for thc Yor Etrdcd 31rt Mrrch' 2023

4l tr - Ind AS Schcdulc m to thc

Nrmc of EDtcrpritc
Nct Arrct! l.a Toad Atrct! ninut Totd Lirbiliti6 Shrrc in Prcliu(Ia$) Shrrc ir Othcr Comprchctrtivc Incomc

At on 3l!t Mrrch 2023 At otr 3lrt Mrrch 2022 A! oo 3ltt Mrrcb 2023 Ar otr 31rt Mrrch 2022 Ar on 3ltt Mrrcb 2023 As otr 3l!t Mrrch 2022 Ar on 31rt Mrrch 202J As or 3l!t Mrrch 2022

v. in hkhr) o/. ./. (t tn hkht) '/t
(< itr t khr) ./. (( ttr Irkht) ./. (< itr lrkhll '/e

(( io lakhr) '/t
(t in Irktr)

Prrcnt:
Gorymi Infrsteh Priv&tc
Limitcd

Subridiary:
Shlp@rji Pdlonji (Gwslior)
Priv8te Limited

Shapoorji & Compsy Priwtc
Limitad

l"fls G.S Entcrpris
(Partnmhip Fim)
Hmcs Comre PrivEtc
Limit€d

Rmisse Comse Privare

Limited

Chinshr Propcrty Privste
Limitcd

A$ocirt6:
Honcho Prop€rtis Limited

lJoint vcnturc:
I Joyous Housing Limited

lsuporji & Co.

lNoo Cootrelliog Intcrut ir
lsubridir.io

I
I conslidation Eliminstion &
lAdiu",."n ,

97.96Yo

-o.t4yo

-O.OT/o

0.16o/o

3.lBYo

3.16%0

-0.830/o

o.te/.

0.wo
o.w.

o.8T/o

4.fy/o

4,28,140.83

-599.84

6E.76

686.03

13,917.87

13,801.8 I

-1,636.34

45t.67

0.33

3,567.50

t9,t9t.48

ee.s\%l

-o 
"%l

-0 03%1

o.33./o

4 69/a

4.65yo

-t.6v/o

0.28vo

O.O@/o

owo

O.3T/o

-8.UYo

2,01,758.30

-215.06

-57.36

669.23

9,502. I 5

9,429.54

-3,420.20

563.86

o.32

650.69

-16,2E1.66

99.|f/o

0.47t/o

o.otyo

O.O2Yo

-0.04o/o

4.050/0

O.27Yo

0.140/o

o.0@/o

o.oe/.

o.ozvo

o.wo

-to,652.72

-384.78

-l 1.40

-19.58

36.02

42.30

-2r6.16

-l 12.19

0.01

19.57

96.96Yo

o.o2yo

0.oto/o

0.55o/o

-0.13o/o

-0.l3\o

0.2@/o

o.oe/o

o oe/o
o.oe/.

0.550/o

I.910/0

1.02,E85.4E

-21.76

-l 1.54

-5E2.13

136.60

139.96

-211.84

-2.J0

0.06

-5t2.74

-2,090.81

96-A?yo

O.0@/o

o.oovo

0.0r%

t.56v.

l.54Yo

o.$v/o

0.$U/o

O.Wo
o.$e/o

o.oto/o

0.ou/o

2,72,240.25

36.38

4,379.69

4,329.99

36.38

97.4e/o

0.$U/o

0.OV/o

-o.zl%o

t.styo

lSV/o

owo

0.0v/.

o.ou/o
0 $ff/o

-o.2tvo

o.o0/"

49,758.45

.105.68

770.26

767.22

-105.67

95.95o/o

4.tq/o

4.Otyo

0.0lo/o

2.21%

2.ty/o

-0.tl%r

o.ou/.

o.ooyo

0.0@/o

o.otvo

o.oe/"

t,9t,587.53

-384.78

-l 1.40

16.80

4,4t5.71

4,372.29

-2t6.16

-r 12.19

0.01

16.il

96.55o/o

o.u%

o.o2%

1.25%

-1.65%

-1.650/.

O3{/o

o.0cP/o

o.wo
o.$e/o

1.25%

4.31V6

-s3,t27.03

-21.76

- 1 1.54

588.41

906.86

907. t8

-2rt.84

-2.30

0.06

688.41

-2,090.t1

Toarl too./. 1A7,062.52 loo./. 2.02.599.tr lUl'/o -EtJ3r.O7 l00'/o -r,05.t 12,5t tutv. 2,Et,022.69 too./" 5r-ota.5a too./. t-99.6t4-62 t0tv. -55.026.00
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GOSWAMI INFRATECH PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN : U45209DL2OI2PTC2413Z3

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statement for the Year Ended 31st March' 2023

42 TheConsolidatedFinmcialStatementswereapprovedbytheBordofDirectorsoftheCompanyattheirrespectivemeetingsheldon20thJune,2023.

43 Figures ofprevious years have been regrouped wherever necessary to conespond with cunent years figures

As per our report of even drte attached

For Kaushal Manish & Company For and on BehalfofBoard

Chartered Accountants For Goswami Infrrtech Private Limited

Firm Registration No: 0125710W CIN No : U 45209DL20 lzP T C2 41323
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Delia Miranda
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(Membership No: A49580)

Place: Mumbai
Date: 20th June,2023
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